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"October 21, 2011. Thié is_the continuation of Case Number

repeal, adoption, and amendment of rules issued pursuant to
‘the 0il and Gas Act NMSA 1978, Section 70-2-1 through -

70-2-38.

f;qubrum, and thereaaré'questions that arQSe‘in'thé
5CommisSionefsP minds last night where we would like to recall .
‘certain witnessesj-if they. are available."Cdmmissionerh

“Balch? -
iuhder;oathf
reporter'whb used to say that he was Waiting all the time for

.fa w1tness, when the judge gave him that admonltlon, to say,

‘UDarn,~I thought I could lle now. "

| Page 4 ||
MADAM CHAIR: Back on the record. -Today is Friday,

14744, which is thé‘application of the New.Mexico 0il

Conservation Division, notice of rulemaking concerning the

'All Commissioners are present, so we do have a

"' COMMISSIONER BALCH: Mr. Brooks.

MADAM CHAIR: I need to remind you, you are still.

‘MR. EROOKS;3vIOam so admonished. I had a court

DAVID BROOKS

;

"(PreviéﬁSly.sworn, testified»aslfolldef)_ B

EXAMINATION

'BY ‘COMMISSIONER BALCH:

COMMISSIONER BALCH: In regards t¢'19;15.16.7E'--

. MR. BROOKS: .16.7E?

L
§
msassens
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4 Page 5
COMMISSIONER BALCH: 7E.

MR. BROOKS: Yes, sir.

COMMISSioNER BALCH: I'm wondering if designating
the well with seyeral'mUltilaterals-would impact chrrentA
regulations regardihgvmultiple completions in a wellborefore

impact oommingling.rfl understand that there would probably

~be differentvprodhction tubulars for laterals, but there

still could be a surface measurement or mixing issues. .

MR. BROOKS: - Madam Chair, Commissioner Balch, I'm.

fnot -- I have nolexpertise as a drilling engineer, and I haye
only limited uhderetanding of what goes on downhole, so I'
don't know that I'm the appropriate- person to rely -- to

address that questlon to.

I do belleve we have somethlng somewhere in the rule
that I vaguely remember, but T don't remember where - 1n’our l
rules that I remember, but I don't remember where 1thls‘that
states a ——'somethihghabout a horizontal welivor‘a' |
directional well will,hot be oohsidered a dual.completioh;.

but that's in some part of the rules that we did not change,

so I'm not really -- I can't even find it without the benefitv §

- of what we havevall become:-¥ the crutch we have all come‘tof'

rely on in finding things in electronic eearchihg, so Ifm

sorry that I can't giyefa very adequate'answer.. Like: you, I

‘assume that they -- that they are going to be produ01ng f

- through different channels, or, rf not, that they w111 app1y3
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of Richard?

We would recall Mr.EEZeanylm, and-you too are still under .

‘ oath.

- BY COMMISSIONER BALCH:

‘multiple laterals -- I'm sorry -- des1gnat1ng a well w1th
multlple laterals or potentlally multlple pools or formatlons,
-1nto a single well. Are there already exlstlng rules to deal'*i.

. with multiple provisions in the same well, or do we get into -

sty

Page 6 |

for downhole commlngllng under the Division's rules, they
would have to.

. COMMISSIONER BALCH: Could I ask the same question %

MADAM CHAIR:( Sure. You can recall Mr. Ezeahylm, or
is that the only question?
- COMMISSIONER BALCH: That's the only guestion.

MADAM CHAIRl ‘Do you have any additional questions?

oy s e e

COMMISSIONER DAWSON: I don't have any questions.

MADAM,CHAIR: I ‘don't, elther - You may be excused.f

'RICHARD EZEANYIM
(Previously sworn, testified.as follows:)

EXAMINATION«

MR. EZEANYIM: Good morning.
COMMISSIONER'BALCH:A'Good.morning. My question’

really‘was designatiﬁg the single horizontal well with<

problems with commingling?

MR. EZEANYIM: No. We routinely approve
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l45yiMost»of applications we get, they are thefNSL, so we do
lsg{idownhole commingling every.day. A . L
'_ 6
18
‘lé'f'want to do 1t in one swoop, it mlght try to get dlfferent
20 so
‘él;v'one‘wellbore, and that's what we saw yesterday, other than
22
3‘3 |
24

25

-4:commingling, downhole commingling, completlons, so there: are

- multiple laterals. . Like I said yesterday,~those multiple

;'laterals could go through differenthources of supply, and if

lproduce different. pools at the same tlme through a s1ngle

Page 7

;no other rules that you adopted and we go w1th the current
‘lrule, which, if you have -- for example, if I have a vertical
'well,ll use very different pools, you do downhole commingling
;Vlf;youihave to -- to go through thegsame.wellbore, the same

- wellbore. This does. not apply to horizontal wells with

““an operator decides to do that, and they have to get -- apply

.to the Comm1ss1on for downhole- commlngllng appllcatlon

Those are the rules. They are, you know, 1f'you want to

_rfwellbore, you ‘apply for downhole commlngllng. lWe do that.

COMMISSIONER BALCH: - .Okay.l
MR. EZEANYIM' ‘Because - there is multlple laterals

and they go into dlfferent pools, and why the operator may

,sources of supply”and the multlple-laterals produce through

umultlple laterals, because it's one well So the only -- the .
, only way to deal with this is to do the‘downhole commingling,

11f you want to put it through the same pool

Because most interest owners, if they -- while we do

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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1 'downhole‘commingling is to make sure the product is not
2 dividéd. I don't want hy product to be-di&ided. I want to
3 downhole aommihgle. I don't want to do'that. If YOu want to
4 choose to downhole.commingle, any produat tﬁat you violated,
5 _thevviolate operator,'aad you know, as 1ong.5s‘¢-.5s all the
6‘ intérest_awners agree to downhole Commiagliné.r'éo those are
7. .thefcfitéria I would deal with multiple laterala.'
8 . COMMISSIONER BALCH: 'S0 you think the éx_ist_ing'
9 .';eguiation already cove#a that -- thatjisaue?'
10 | MR. EZEANYIM: Yean.
:11 ‘i:,CQMMISSIONER,BALCH:_ Thank you; ‘No mpfe,Questions,
12 IITMADAM.CHAiR: Do YOu have aﬁy_éuestioné§"
,13 .  ..éOMMISSIONER~DAWSON: I have nO‘qﬁastith.
14  ;“aaMADAM‘CHAIR:r fou‘may be exéusad{.x o
15 .MS; GERHOLT: “If I may interrubt) Madam_éhair,
| 161a‘baforaAMr;,Ezeanyim»isjexéused, I belleve he can glve
17g‘hCoﬁﬁiasiaﬁeriBaich theaéXacﬁ,rule. May I ask that
181:‘Mf¢gEiéanyim?;A |
19 iMADAM CHAIR: Sure. o
20 MS. GERHOLT: vMay I approach the wifﬁess?
21 MADAM cﬁAIR: “Yes. o |
22 : FURTHER REDIRECT EXAMINAT’IMON;'
23 BY MS. GERHOLT: o
24f"A 'Qf- Mr. Ezeanyim,'i hand you'whaﬁaisA19415.lé'ofathe.OCD;
25"vfules; Do:you reéogniéevthat? | | | | |
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A. Yes.
Q. lf I could draw your attention to the underlined
portlon; wonld you.please‘read_for the record what that
underlined portion is?"
A. Okay.' ItAsays,A"The combination comminglinébof

productlon before marketlng with production from other pools

without DlVlSlon approval is prohlblted " ,That}s;——ithat's

‘ what I say;‘it's prohibited. Once that is prohibited, the

only'way you can deal with'anything is to ask'for exception,

and then w1th the -- w1th the englneers we have == we’ have to {

'conduct a- lot tests before we: glve you that exceptlon lee

I mentloned 1n my orlglnal ‘answer is the. way you apply for a

_'downhole commlngllng appllcatlon, we have to look at the -F

we.are,talklngnabout,gas We look at the BTUs,'the energy

'oontent ofhthe~BTUs._ If my- gas is g01ng to sell for;;

example, $51an’MCF, and yours are going to~sell forf$2'an

MCF, I‘don't want that‘to commingle. And that is maklng sure

we do publlc notlflcatlon when the operator wants to do that

and 1f there is no objectlon based on what I'm trylng to

say, then they can apply. .That's not enough. Then~we look

at'englneers”and[look.at:what are the -- is'thlsvreally-wise'

to commingle.these'twolpools without:waste?u Atlthatspoint

‘that's really our job, to make sure there is. no waste. Once
'we'determine’therehisVno waste and there is no objectlon from

~the interest owners,ﬂwe’approve the oommingling application.
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"background. So that's the -- so that's the existingvrule,

i
| o Page 10 |
And then, if not, we -- we deny it. Or if somebody is : ir

objecting, we will go to‘hearing, and then, you know, conduct
the hearing to determine what we should do next, if there is

no objection. We can also deny them on the technical

like‘I said.

MS. GERHOLT: Thank you. No further questions. -

MADAM CHAIR; ongﬂmay.be‘excused.

'MR. EZEANYIM: Th-ank, you.
*VMADAM CHAIRE Mr. Forﬁ}.wbuld 96u like to.calliyouf'
witness? | | . |

" MR. FORT: Yes; I would. I would like to call.

Harvey E. Yates, Junior.

(Witness swofﬁ!)..

_HARVEY E. YATES, JR.
: (Sworn/ testifiéd as foilows:)
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. FORT:

| Qh Would you pleasg'éta;e your name?

A. Harvey E.fYates; Junior.
Okay. Who are,yoﬁ.employed by?
,,Jalaﬁeno[Corporation.v

What is your position with them?

b :o-:u")_o

‘I'm the.presidentn

L

What's your“éducational'background?

T
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Vhave you prlmarlly been 1n those 45 years°

- of the business.

Page 11
A. I graduated from the University of Texas with a BA

degree, though I spent most of my time studylng geology, and
then was in the oil 1ndustry, but I decided to go to law
school. Went to Cornell Law_School, graduated there with a

JD. Came back to New Mexico end‘have essentially been in the

" 01l business since.

Q. ‘Okay. And how long-ha?e you been in the oil and gas
business? " | | | |
jn'A._' Well, extracting.legaioeducation tdme, probably 45
yeérs or so. L

Q. Okayﬂ And whet‘phase'of the'oil and gas industry

A, I started as a tool dresser on a cable tool rig, I

‘roughnecked. I worked on pulllng unlts.; I have been -- been -

landman, done legal-work‘on'oilfand:gas matters. I have done

:my'own engineering, my own geology and so forth, so all parts

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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. Q. | So are'you prlmarily 1n exploratlon and
_productlon° | | |
A. Yes, we're WiidcatterS{fprimerily.‘
Q. Okay. Were you iicensedvto preoticenlaw:here in New
Mexico? | o }
: A. Yes.
Q. ' How long were YOutiioensedito praotice?<
A. From -l well; I retired two or three years ago, but
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-journaly a Latln American 1aw journal which dealt with the
~in this country.

’ entltled your "Testimony Before the Comm1851on " Obv1ously

'today 1s~the 21st. Do you_recognlze,thls?vi

‘document for your testimony today?

B Page 12
from, I think, 74.
Q;v Okay . And have you ever published any articles?

A. Yes. I wrote and publlshed an artlcle in a law

e —

comparison of expropriation in Latln Amerlca and condemnation

Qg v‘Okay' I have given you a copy. of a. document that'

“fA.f Yes, I do.

{Q:f: Okay. *And how doryou recoghize.it?
:A,L I prepared it.
. Q. . You prepared that document . Did_you prepare that

AL Yes, I did.

Q. Does that document include<the threefrecommended

. modifications that_we put in the'notice,ofwreoommended

modifioatiohs that Jelapeho'filedyin'thiS'caée?g_

A. Yes,,iﬁ does. .
OO;: OIs that what you are=prepared t0~diecuee ﬁoday?
OA .fes,u . |
'~OQ;» What's your experience;with forceojpooiing in New
Mexico? o
“A. Well; that.—4 at one‘time I'thouéhtgl'had the forced

pooling'record as e‘forced pooler, but alifof that experience

- PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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1 had to do with proratlon units as we had always understood

2 them. I subsequently have been not the forced pooler but the
3 fdrced‘pooiee once horizontal drilling startedf’

4 . .For'instance, Mr. Scott, yeéterday‘teétified, and I 
5 .was'with-Mf::Scotﬁ, ivwasva non-operator undéf the;operétihg

6 agreément:there as well, but I have --

T, B W 1 PR O o

7 , EQ;» -Well; was this --
8 A, Pardon me.
°S . Q. Was-this in the south half of that éectidn:thatlhe

10 . talked'abqut?

11 " A. Yes.

A S A W R S

12 - fQ;{ 7That they -- he said he lost before the OCD, and
13  then thé deciSion was overturned by the OCC? _'

14 - - A.: Yes, later.

5 | Q. OkaY
16 | ‘ A.f. Iihave been involved in other:coﬁpéfaﬁiéif< {f o §
17 - cifcu@éfahgeé: | | :
18 --~.Q;A 'With‘horizonta1 drilling?
195 A Yes. o

20 ._ ..Q. - Okay So'Would'you-say that you have'béén in&plvéd
21 with forced poollng,.at least'the-vertical -;-brflléhouid éay
22 ’ the spacing units for vertical wellé?.VSovtha# i- 

23 A, - Yes.

24 . Q. -- so that you are very familiar with the forced

25 pooling rules here in New Mexico?

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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horizontal'drilling. I thlnk that the technical’ thlngs that

| Page 14 |
A. I have -- yes, I think I am. .

Q. Do you want to tell me a little bit about what you

know the purpose'of forced pooling is in New Mexico?

A Well, I would- like to start with this- I apprec1ate

the Comm1ss1on allow1ng us to go-into the forced poollng

matters because the greatestAabuse of forced poollngvhas to §'
do with horizontal drilling, and the Commission is -~ the
Division is attempting to'—- has included language WhiCh,‘tO'

me, would put the Commission's stamp of approyalron:What}s
going on, and so I appreciate being able to talk about that. ]

But I do not want you to construe that.we:oppose the

R rrante

were talked about yesterday, such as>correctlngcfor‘locat;on,a
where a location of a well can be, the offsets and so”forth,r
thevlaterals,vare all’ necessary and we strongly support that o
We just s1mply think that we cannot overstep -- and as I go

through‘this, I will”explain to you why:I think youihavejb

N R R s S ey

approached,uif you'pass this without deallng with the
compulsory pooling, that'you will have overstepped the bounds vi
from using- your poiice poWer to taking.

And so because later I am going to suggest to you

that 1n certain c1rcumstances the original purpose. of the
forced poollng,w1ll be stood on its head I want to~gor'

through w1th you ‘the. orlglnal purposes of the forced poollng

e

hlstorlcally

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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1 Orlglnally everyone has seen. probably photographs of %;
2 Signal Hill and other places llke that where you had ; §;
. %
3 multiple -- where people were drilling on acre lots, and that B

4 was because of the rule of- capture. - You got down there, you ?

5 got the hydrocarbons, you suck them out before your neighbor

6 got to them, and so in places like Oklahoma, Texas, and other
7 ';places, you "had multlple rlgs and pump jacks and so forth o

8 within a very small area

R

f9 _" ; In Kansas this went on and.actually the forced

10 pooiing,:the spacing nnit rnlesy>which were necessary to

11 avoid thisApractice;‘which'ohviously was wasteful and could p_
12 be seen as wasteful hyAeverybody.there,’were instituted in:aaj ;
13 "couple-of_communities_in Kansas;‘ And.the force of the first

14 - spacing units‘were, i-think,_waS”90,000 acres,,which,ﬁby my- |

15 caiculation,dwould be:a-littiefover‘two acres,_maybe two anddlfﬁ
'1§‘ a half acres, but it‘flithings Went‘on froﬁ'there; and the
17 states of.bkiahoma‘and:New Mexico, I helieve, establrshed'h
18 spacing in about‘lSéS, and'with that;vor shortly thereforep
19: .therforced'pooling' | |

20 ' p The 1dea was that 1f people were. not g01ng to be

21 able.to drlll'on thelr'own land w1th1n-an-area,.that there o

22 ._had -- that the -- the state - the states of Texas and

23. Oklahoma -- New Mexico and,Oklahoma; for.lnstance, had o
24 prohibited people-from.drilling_unless they could assemble. a-

.25 specified number of acres) say 40 acres in the_state of New

e ———— e ——————————— T —

SOvRRTNESRES R s e e
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:state

'go to

Mexico for drilling an 0il well.

. ‘there,

land[

:here,
denying me the right to access theﬂoil'ahd gas under my .

property, and so there needs to be some way to access it.
‘was --
requirements. Well, it'sstmetimes»suggested_hefe that -- I

have heard it suggested or implied that the capacity of the

poollng, and I want to p01nt out that there are some states

establ

Q.

A.-

“to adequately produce its‘reserves is tied to forced -

Page 16‘§

And so people complalned that well, I have land
and I can't drill, and I have tried to assemble the
get people to agree, but there are obstinate people

and we can't get it done.. So-inhbrder -- you are

So forced pooling came .into existence, and so it

it came in hand in hand, so to speak, with spacing

 that dld:nOt, though they establlshed spac1ng, they.dld not

hthe‘second step, which was to establlshvforced pooling.t

‘I think Kansae-is.one of thoee, though it -- which

"'is odd because I,think-this‘mOVement"started‘in Kansas or the

,spaeing started in Kansas}'but_ahother was, essentially,

‘Now, Texas, as I'm.going-to'discuss later, had

ished spacing, but they have essentlally not used

fforeed pooling. And I gave you -- I thlnk attached to the
back efithis is a graph shqw1ng‘the gas that New. Mexico

.mostly --. there is a»graph attached --

Yes. Yes.

-- a graph showing the production in the state of

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COU.RT REPORTERS
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happened Well, in the state of New Mexico the story, of §

gcourse, goes beyond that, and at some future hearing we will

_»making-here is that the availability of forced’pooling in the
.state of New Mexico has not solved the problem,dhas not
‘allowed New Mexico to produce more, to access its.reserves

“"more_readily than Texas. Do not think T.do not support
'llmlted to its 1ntended purpose - : o _ fd‘ o o
':theQDivision -- pardon me -- is attempting3to superimpose

f;hdtion of creating project areas so,youvcandsee,Whatpis going
_ig‘7:aﬁa'1 support the'notiOn'thatthoriZontaid4;'theylought.to
hvbe able to -- we ought to be able to drlll horlzontally in

fprOJect‘areas and so forth I think the Commlss1on,‘w1thout a
vrleglslatlve change, has a great problem, because,}lt seems to
dme that you- have proratlon units Wthh have been establlshed
;,by the Commlss1on, and under~the-law, they have establlshed a
v'proratlon unlt for each pool such'belng.thetarea that can -

-efflclently and economlcally drain and develop by one well.

Page 17

Texas, and the production in the state of.New Mexico, and you

wiil‘note that the production in the state of New Mexico has

'»deolined, and in the state of’Texas'the<opposite has

get into part of the reason for that. But the point I'm

J

Now, it's my understanding that the Commission, or

project areas over proration units. And WhilefI support the

1 So people have gone out and they have drllled under

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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Page 18

those rules, a well or more if allowed by the Comm1ss1on in

order to exploit those reserves under there, and that's a

,proration unit. "And you are attemptlng -- you would be

superlmp051ng over that another proratlon unlt so to speak,
and I am particularly troubled, and will go 1nto a

circumstance where there is a vertical well, and then it's

;ihvaded by another proration unit, so tO»speak, in unlimited

number, as we learned yesterday. So that creates a problem.
And consequently, it -- the problem, in.my:View[

arisestbeCause you can have a well that”you'drill;:and7yet --

“and that well, having -- may have been'dfilled as a
.ctheQUence-even‘usihg forced pooling on a'spacihg’unit, and

yet, forced pooling can be taken here to extract the rights,

the property rights there. I find that‘extremely;trdubling,

iand; consequently, the,j— we -- you have_lahguagelat 19 --
fier -->paraon me ---the Division has lahguaéel}F-suggested
flahgﬁage, 19 15. 16 15A(25, which states; "Obtaln a compulsory
3poollng order from ‘the Division," we request that the :

: follow1ng be added: “wyhich shall not be avallable outside-a

singletﬁroration unit which would be required»fof afvertical

;well drilied tohthe.intended productive horiZon at the same

- location. "

In other words, we are recommending,that'the forced

poolihg part of this be limited tO'thejCircumstanees‘that

‘exist today, where, if you are going to -- if YOu3are going
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is a pre eXisting operatlng agreement there, we learned

,yesterday that the Comm1581on will not or the D1v1s10n w1ll

Page 19

to start your horizontal well, you would -- you could use

forced pooling there -and you could extend beyond that, but it
would be by agreement with the folks who own.the'land beyond‘
that. You nonld not be able to use forced pooling allvthe
way.' | ’ N .

NOW, our recommendation is that -- is because'there

is certain protections there, for instance, -in.order to

utilize forced pooling in a proration unit, you've got te own

part of the acreage; you can't just invade it.. And ifrthere é

not»allow a forced_poollng'of an area where there is already
an operating agreement‘for where you‘are going to startwavv
well .

‘ Now, at this p01nt I would like'to pointvout that

'the 1ndustry has been quite adept at negotlating very
5complicated;agreements.,-I personally have been‘involvedrin
' puttingjtogether'two:large federal units over the years.

Everyone here is aware -- knows about the Big Eddy Unit which

covers lots and lots of areas -- lots and lots'of”area._”What
has happened is_thatlbecause of the»eaey availability of

forced pooling, negotiations have been affected, the capacity |

' to'negotiate, becanSe-these forced'pooling.rules,set.a limit.

- They set the terms -of negotiations out there, but I will go

into that a- 11ttle later
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' some things that we learned yesterday. We learned this --

- block -- was not w1111ng, then that -- then forced pooling
earlier may havehbeen”utilizedu
'wells could-be drilled seeking the pool for which that well
was drilled and'WastprddUCing_less.than‘the aliowable before.

up to three additiohal:wells, seeking to reach the allowable

-on this area right_here.r But we also learned that if this -

Page 20

I'd like to use this and talk a little blt about -%1

this is a vertical cross-section of this Unit C, if you don't
mind here. And this is a Well on Unit C, and this well may
have been drilled -- it's drilled under an operating

agreement. Here is the well, and it may have been drilled

by ~-- by utilizing an earlier forced pooling, for'instance,
if someone who owned part of that -- I'm g01ng to use 40-acre -

We learned that if there'is an operating agreementf'
here, then this cannot be invaded by additional forced pool'ﬂv
wells drilled here. - But what we learned yesterday is that o

under_the proposed rules, - an unlimited number of horizontal

was drilled..

Now, we alsoAlearned that if this well right here

and -- before this new act, proposed act was drilled, that

the operator and thefpeople operating could come in and drill - |

act goes through ——'and‘;'believe I quote Mr. Brooks

correctly -- thatlthese wells could not -- let's assume,

rotate this for me,‘here'are the horizontal wells drilling
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7-seeking this pool w1thout the permlsslon of the majority -- |

rdrillﬁadditionalvwells on“a proration unit that was -

‘multiple drllllng rigs on a spac1ng unit’ llke 1n the Kansas

:adopted, perhaps, the most friendly;compulsory pooling,rules

e Page 21
into this, that these additional wells could not be drilled

~or without the perm1ss1on of these folks, and I'm not sure ' %l

whether it's the majorlty or all of them.

So two things have happened -- would have happened.

lThls, the reserves would have been. assaulted and you would

the permission of these folks, and if this has happened

.
have‘taken away the right‘to.further;exploit those without §

through forced pooling, then this operator and these folks

‘are going to an adversarial party, . seeking permission to

established under the rules of this-Commissioh., I find that

' quite troublesome -4vtroubling;

' Now, the basis for -- there were attacks early on . on

forced pooling, and I'm speaklng;-of course, of attacks on

the right of the state to tell someone in a proration area

-that‘another person could'drill Wells in that proration unit
:and maybe even on .its own acreage w1thout his perm1881on, and

1t ‘'was found that the state had the power to - do that under

the pollce power of the state in order to. av01d ‘waste and : i
protect correlative rlghts;

.. Now, -one can easily:see the»waste'inherent in

example that I gave. -Now,:the state of New~Mex1co has
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-_before:the Division»or'on their way to the DiyiSion right
‘nowtvuThere -- if a horizontal'welliiswdrillediintoithat pool
’wherélthere’is either behind—the—pipe:reserves,or actually
,produolng reserves, then what is belng done is: the property

of the people rlght here is being taken, and-there are a

Page 22

in.the nation, though someone might argue otherw1se, but we
belieye that it verges on crossing the line:between the
proper use of its police powers into a breach'of Fifth
Amendmenthights.of people, that is condemnation; And I want
to‘go through that using an example hack here! |

' This person right here, assume that there is one

well that has -- and these arezexamples'that are -- have been

number of problems with it.
In the first place, it has thenriskfof.standing the

orlglnal purpose of the rules on thelr heads - For instance,

_ yesterday we 1earned that -- that an un11m1ted number of

uhorlzontal wells can be drilled here. vIs‘this an underground

Slgnal Hlll vwould be one questlon.
And consider 4-'consider this‘ Let's say the state

of New Mex1co wanted to establlsh a state 011 company --

' follow Lybla S example -- wanted to. establlsh a- state oil

company.' If the state itself sought to do thlS where there
is an'established proration unit, established rights here,
what would the state of New Mexico have o do?

"First off, it would approach,the matter -- have to

RS R OO R S TS N R NI S g O R S R
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1 approach the matter under a condemnation. It would have to
2 show that this is being done for public use. It would have
3 to utilize due process.. It would have to negotiate in good.

4 faith. It would have to pay just compensation. " There would

.5 have to be an appraisal of the value of this, and a Court

.6 ‘wouldvrevieW»all of these matters.

7 ,'fﬂ.dNCW: in 2005 there was a case called Kelodversus New
8 .London,jand eweryone.here'has probably heard of that'oase,

9 and it'svremarkable:how_close that approachesﬁthisf-A

10 ciroumstanoe 3 Let's*say that New Mexico ——_New'Mexico,wantedt

11 to. take these rlghts and give them to a better, larger"

12 fdeveloper, which is essentlally what's 901ng on here ;The,'
13 waste -- when you talk about - there was testlmony related
14 to protectlng correlatlve rléhts and protectlng waste, in

15 fact, what is the waste here?

16 _ka_. ~ This operator, is.the waste that.the oberator is not
17. produc1ng these -- th1s productlon fast enough to suit you?
18 What is. the waste° Take the example of a bulldlng, a~11tt1e
19 bulldlng, wherever, commercial building somewhere,ecan the

20 state go-in‘and say,ftWell you know, that's not being run.
21 'effioiently~enough' If you had a better bulldlng, it;would'
22 be better: for the state I mean that's'the'—e "And we can
23 use our police power to do that | |
24 '."h Under-Kelo, the Supreme Court de01ded that publlc --

25 .they expanded the meanlng,’whether they will admlt it or not,

ot Rt SR mmwxmswmmmmma M SRR S
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of the word "public use." And they decided that it was a
legitimate public use under the Fifth Amendment to take from
one individual and give into the state, and then for the

state to transfer that property to a developer.

circumstance rlght here is that many things are belng
avoided, though its essentially the same thing. Thiseis,'
being done‘nithout_the same due process. It is being done.
without an appraisal. .It is being done without the
necessary -é'necessity of paying just_compensation, and'it's

‘;beingldoneAwithout the 'same judicial review.
this circumstance to.facilitate horizontal drilling into

previously  established proration units, you will have crossed

condemnatlon cases, and I've also read forced poollng cases,

I would be the flrst to say that the courts have generally

Page 24

Well, I suggest to you that what is 901ng on in thlS.

our view is:that ithou allow compulsory pooling in

‘the line from_legitimate use of your polide‘poWer.

‘Now, I would-be-the first -- I've read many

Hupheld‘the'state's authority to use police powerfbbut:the

Vreasoning of those-courts has often been very.s10ppy,r

amountlng to somethlng llke thls "It's'okay becauée all

prlvate property is subject to the state's pollce power "

Will4stand'up.'_All_private‘property subject to -- that's a

~ statement out of a recent, relatively recent -- the recent

T TR R

Now,jthlnk about.that and think about how long that

..... cpnz T
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'your private property}and soAforth.

‘transferred over.here."

5you re going to do- that you at least ought to go through the
' condemnatlon process because there would have been

constitutional protectlons.

" borehole there. It is already producing. And what happens

to that borehole? 'Nowy.thereiSjbeen -- there have been

Page 25 |

North Dakota case. All prlvate property -- of course it is.

Police can chase a criminal into that property -- into your
?roperty. They can go get'you on your property. They can

keep you from issuihg -~ emitting toxic substances out of

So, in that sense,'of course it is, but does that
mean that the state can use its police power going into
somebody's property and-saying, "This property isn't beihg

used effectively enough. We are.goihg to see it is

That is a massive eXtension of police power, and if |- -

Now, - there are other related problems. Waste will

be created, not diminished, in my view. There is already a

suggestions thatveverything‘will;be just fine because these
folks will have-their prorata share,hhaving_been forced into
this: |

Well, I'can‘givefyou examples. You heard Mr. Scott
yesterday.h His’example‘wasn'ththis,ithough there are
examples of}exactly.this;‘AButithe'borehole is here. it is

producing, and let's -- let's assume for a minute -- and this

e 3 RS o AR
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-have produced 100, 000 barrels And so this new well is

‘drilled pursuant to your approach the Commission—approved

* forced pooling.

fjumps the borehole. For you to say that there -- -or for the

would requlre them saylng that these folks are going to get

‘in the first place.

Qprorata share of the reserves,»lOO percent of the cost of
'thls well prorata, plus 200 percent penalty ~Do‘you really

Vthlnk -~ does’ anyone really think- that thelr correlative

'Aeff1c1ently asked a.roped questlon,_ls waste -- is this
.. preventing waste, is it protecting;correlatiVe rights,‘and

'the_answer-isialways'yes.- I don't'see how . that's possible. .

Page 26

is -- this is an example. We can find real-life examples of

this. There are wells here, and these wells historically

A

proratlon unit, and the expected productlon from it is
100,000 barrels, but it is invaded by. an infinite number of

horizontal,wells. Now,-who-F— and this is done through
And let's say this well gets.lQ,OOO barrels and then ;f

Division to say that there‘would not‘be waste.and that

these -- these private property rlghts weren t taken, it

the same amount w1thout expendlture that they were produc1ng.

Well, they would be, in the state of New Mexico, as

it stands right now, face paylng out of thelr reserves the1r

rlghts are protected°' There arel——.so I thought it -- at the |

”-.end of ‘all testimony of someone 1nvolved the lawyers very
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"hextzwell. . And the bank loocks at those reserves and the
:Vaihe'ef them. This, if this is allowed ;é”ahd:theyyloan on
JthosefreserveS'—— if this is allowed, it's ggingfto upset

.;SUChfbanking arrangements for operators.

;fCOhstitution prohibits the impairment-eﬁ'cohtfaets, and
that ‘r-'shiexactly what this will do. How does. the bank decide
Jﬂon a lendlng value? "Well, ‘an engineef will go;inhhere and he
fw111 dec1de how rapidly out of this well these teserves will

_be produced Now, he will -- and he w1ll'look;at the

'301nt -- at the proratlon unlt w1th1n the jOlnt operatlng
'area " Now, he will take into cons1deratlon a well -- wells

fthat'mayvbe drilled outside the proratlon~un1t Wthh he
'as to the value of those reserves
" engineer not. have considered; he wouldunot_have_considered

‘the invasion of an infinite number of other wells coming in

hofizontallyeinto those reserves. -Cbnsequently we believe g

Page 27

Let's assume another example. I have a small oil
cempany. What we do is drill wells, and I'm_joined by a
number of other smali'oil_eompanies.' Theyvare,net the
iﬁdustiy'people who have been behind this, necessarily. They

take that parcel to a bank in order to go en:ahd3dfill the -

But I also want to point out-thatfthe.New Mexico

thinks are draining, and he will glve an estlmate to the bank

What w1ll he not in this contractual relatlonshlp

between the-producer and the bank, what w1ll the reserve
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- €0d0d5¢c6-058a-467¢c-a370- 6d335005d2b7



~10

11

12

-13

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

'change.the.termsiof the operating agreement."

' but'the bankertand the operator and all the non-operators
‘understand that that operatlng agreement mlght be - changed
nbecause 1t's rlght there ‘in front of them. - They_can_take a

"-lockAat it.'

'individual rule, and my understanding is that the horizcntal
',wells could be drilled either pursuant to_forced pocling, to
which we are objecting today in this circumstance, or if a

single individual.

that will become a very valuable one percent -interest because

Page 28
that if this is done, that there will have been -- the state

of New Mexico will have impaired contracts.

Hence, as to the Division's suggested,langnage at
19.15.f6.15G(4), we reguest that the following language be
added: "Nor nay:a project area be extended to include‘.
adreage dedicated to an existing operating agreement wrthout
theOconsent of that portion of the parties to the operating

agreement which is required under the operating;agreement to

Now, the benefit of that is that a banker -- people

haVeObeen‘operating;Cn this operating agreement;yand'so --

And I -- yesterday’l became concerned about this one

So if therefie_a one‘percent»interest in the

operating agreement area that says, "Okay,'you can come on,"

the -- I hatefto call them exproCreators,gbutJthe deveiopers

relying on forced‘pooling will come in and price that one

S SRR AR
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Page 29

percent very hlgh in order to be able to invade that property
without forced poollng

Now, there are a number of problems with the forced

poollng - The state -- Gabrielle suggested yesterday that the-

OCD rules require -- I thlnk is what you said. Please
correct me if I'm wrongvj- that there be a 200vpercent.
penalty imposed. I'm_just'aSking you as to what-you said.:
I'm.notysure I'm at_libertyfto:ask questions.
MADAM CHAIR:.:{ That's what I'm debating. That!s,why..v
I was'looklng over to the Commission. |
A.. Let me go on then Thatls-what I understood her”to

say. The statute 1tself says the charge per rlsk shall not-

'eXCeed 200 percent, Wthh implies that the Division is to-':'

- make a decision as to risk. Now, my experience is that years -

ago, and by that I mean in the 705, 80s and’so”forth :that'

'there would be a 100 percent rlsk assessment’ for development

wells and a 200 percent rlsk assessment for w1ldcat wells

Now, I want to p01nt out to. you that first off,_lf 1t is-.

true, as I belleve;lt to-be,.that the Division is constantlyV-':

.assesSing a 200‘percent-penalty for a risk, that is a

remarkable thlng ~That means7that everywhere the risk is
essentlally the same, or that the risk is at least 200'
percent ‘or more.

~Now, - I thlnk that 1f the Division is d01ng that 1t"

. is overcompensating drillers, and"to-the‘disadvantage -- it
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: Page 30 |
is actually taking from those who are forced pooled because
the notion of this risk -- of‘this risk is that, well, the
party will eventually come back in -- the party will

'.assessment which is generally con51dered to be geologlc risk.

the‘party who has been taken from.“ And the law states that

l,of:the»01l and gas below. So 1f the risk penalty is beyond

'what the rlsk actually 1s, then the D1v181on or Comm1s51on

eventually own his interest, that is, the party who is forced
pooled, but, in the meantime, the party who drills has to

have hlS money back for drllllng, and he needs to have a risk

=

- The extent to Wthh that risk is expanded takes from

the Commission shall afford to the owner or owners of each
tract-or_interest in the.unit theﬁopportunity to recovervor»'

recelve w1thout unnecessary expense hlS just and fair share

: has~breached that provision of,thejlaw.

‘Now, the -- I want to point to, in my statement .
earller I sald that the state of Texas has almost never used -

forced poollng' It has used forced poollng Let me give you

,the hlstory of it. In 1965-1t-passed an act related to

.forced pooling. It related to also the capac1ty of people

' who were left out of a spa01ng unlt ‘to ‘use the act to brlng

themselves in it, and that was its prlmary purpose For

somethlng like 43 years there had ‘never been a forced pooling

in the'state of Texas.

- And finally, in 2008,-a oompany applied for forced
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all but five. And so they used forcedfpodlihg as against the

'femainingpfive. And the Railroad Commiésionldecided that it
:Railroad‘Commission awarded the driller'hiS;coet prdrated out
of their interest, prorated the cost bf-drilling‘the,well.
'rlsk and allocated a zero: geologlc rlsk
_Texas," we assess here conetantly'a 200 percent risk. I
_~w0uldﬁlikeuthe Commission also to theethat horizontal. wells

.-are‘often drilled into what are calledfsource_plays. - That

advance)zand in fact ‘the increaSe in gas preduction for the

_prlmarlly.

Page 31

pooling under these circumstances. They were drilling a

‘horizontal well under Ft. Worth, under a subdivision in Ft.
‘Worth; ahd‘to look‘at the~dia§ram ofithat, it leoked'like

there were 100, 150 housealout there. 'Sb the driller had to
' get a.lease or some kind of agreement from all of those
_ﬂpeeple,Aand it was successful in dolhg that for all but five,

' that is by voluntary action, successful for doing that for

was appropriate that they use fqrced'pooling( and the’
- Then it came to riSk assessment and the -Commission
de01ded that in drllllng the Barnett Shale, there Was Zero

So should I say, "Oh, poor New Mexicd, so far from

was addressed yesterday by one_of'the ihdividUals: Wonderful

natlon as you see on thls -- pardon me --‘on. thls graph rlght

here has to do with horlzontal drllllng 1nto shale,

And what has happened in manyvplaees, New Mexico
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. to time there were shows.

.obtainfthe>Same; generally, the same production by drilling a f

: seriesgof.Vertical wells; you are going to have to drill them

Page 32

would be an example -- New Mexico did not part1c1pate in

this, incidentally, for reasons unrelated to this‘f— but the

~shale zones have been penetrated over and over.and ‘over, and,

consequently, the thickness of those shale zones, the nature
of'those.shale zones and so forth can be -—:shale‘sones, we
have alnays known, were source'rock but they were a vein of .
the 1ndustry for years because you would - drlll through them,'
and 1f you used fresh water to drill through them. and S0
forth; you would often‘get yOur pipes stuck, you,would;haVe

caving"andAso on and ‘so forth, but drilling through.from'time

' Well, now they have been able to come back.and

horizontally drill that, ‘and you're not going to_be'able to

horiiontally,gand that has been shown. But my.point is that

the geologlc rlsk is- generally -- this is not w1ldcat -- the

';geologlc ‘risk is generally much, much less because of the.

earller information.
'Consequently -- and because we think that'this

200 -- automatic 200 percent bus1ness is effectively a taking

-:from those who are forced pooled we suggest thlS 'During a
.compulsory poollng hearing, lnvolve-the'addltlon —- and this

fwould be in addition to_19.15.16.15F,'during a‘Compulsory

pooling hearing involving a horizontal well,'thefDivision is
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1 instructed to examine closely the actual geologic rlsk being
2 taken by the driller considering earlier penetratlons of the

3 zone being targeted'by the driller'in the area in which the -

4 driller proposes to drill and to reduce the compensatlon to'
5 the drlller for the risk taken to 50 percent ~ Now, maybe it ,é
6 should“be closer to-zero, I don't know, but where.that'more‘

7 closely rewards-the driller for the anticipated éeologic_risk
'8 forythe endeavor.' |

9 | »Lastly,.I would like,to ask whether compulsory

10 ~pooling is too easy;“ Mr. Scott suggested yesterday one thing

T sy R S

11 that'I_would?like to affirm and accentuate. There are -

12 companies that seem to have moved into the state and utilize

14 to a state land sale;,necessarily, and they don't go‘to‘a .

15 federalAland sale( they don't go negotiate) they.use forced'
l67 Vpooling, and negotlations are often nothconducted,in good.~;“
17 = faith, though I knowlthat that is, as in condemnation

18 hearings, that is supposed to be part of the deal but 1t is’
19 often not what happens ..

20 _f - The attltude of developers has become, well -—7of

21 some deVelopers -- "If you do not take the deal I've offered
22 we will force- pool you " That is because the advantages_of

23 forced pooling have_been so great, and they set.the,limitsdof

24 the contracts‘that can be negotiated in this stateﬂ_‘A

25 I-want to give you an example here as related to

.,mmmw wxmmmm\mm\ RO R e S e U

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS

. €0d0d5c6- 058a-467c-a370-6d335005d2b7




10

11

12

13
14
15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 34

good faith. Here is a time line of one deal that -- where we

were forced pooled. .Drilling proposal letter came in July

“the 8th.. Proposal of the joint -- the proposed joint

operating agreement came in July the 17th. Revised operating
agreement’with’corréct interest figures came in July the
25th. Forced pooling application July the 28th.

The purpose»of_fofced_pooling is, as I explained .

earlier, it is to prevent waste. It is not to make life

_ easier-for these developers, and it is not to contort the

‘relationship between the developer and landowner or to -

devalue the land or lease ownership.
. Now, I want to point=f—'therevwere a number of folks

who talked about the industryL yéstefday,_1ndustry did thlS,

industry did that._ The 1ndustry that you are llstenlng to or

‘hearing from primarlly are companles that are probably

billion'doliar,companies. ‘The éeople:who aren't here are the
small land ownérs, small operafors, or the farmer who may

know nothing about this, but subséquently will have forced -

‘pooling used against him if this problem isn't solved..

I appreciatejgreatly the opportunity to testify
here.

Q. Mr. Yates, the document that. I handed to you

“entitled, "Testimony of-Harvey'E.‘Yates, Junior, before the

Commission," does say, "October 20, 2011," is this, based on

your testimony today, this islthé'narratiVe of your
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:ﬂ 11-nyesterdayy would‘you mark -- and'ifneeddto ask you a couple
12? , o A

‘4ié;
14
R
Ai;;'illttle graphic up here at- the top, ;s‘that'correct?.
BECES .
72@’

22
23

24

25

A.

E the Commission, October 20, 2011."

Q.

‘used it based on what you have heardiin.the hearing

- of questlons about this, because there were some draw1ngs up

:here before.. Did you prepare all of these°

.Q.'

A,

Page 35

testimony?

Yes, generally.

MR. FORT: I would move. for the admission of the

- exhibit entitled, "Testimony of Harvey E. Yates, Jr. Before

'MADAM CHAIR: Are there objections?
MS. GERHOLT: No objection..
' MR. CARR: No objection.

Mr. Yates, since you.used this board, and you've

'Yes} I did.

So thlS subd1v181on you lald out behlnd thlS and

that you had shown the vertical. and horlzontal wells 1n ‘this

“initials and put Exhibit 2.

0.

A That's correct.
_-Q! So you prepared this todayebased.on what you learned
JYesterday? |
C A Yes.
Q. Wouid you'mark this;s"Hafuey;E."‘F- you oan'?ut-Your

(Exhibit HY 2 marked}f

And this is -- you<used‘this to illustrate to the
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" proration unit.

'Yates,Eghibit Number 2.

10w
11 -
12,.}allxquthe exhibits that have been intrOducea'apdzacéépted,
13 ‘
14

15
161

;attached~tb the prehearing statements.' This was.igﬁored by

18-

21 .
22

23
24
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Page 36

Commissionlwhat you observed and how this interplays, and you

are looking at -- the two issues are, as I understand it, how

this, in terms of does not prevent waste, ‘and how it does

impair the correlative rights of those who exist in the

A. That's correct.

"~ MR. FORT: I .would move for admission of Harvey E.

MADAM CHAIR: Are there any objections? .-
" MS. GERHOLT: No objection.

MADAM CHAIR: I would like to make avstatement'that‘

we will accept Mr. Yates' exhibits as we did“others.w'
However, OCD Rule -19.15.3.11A(2) requires attachments of all

exhibits'that‘are to be offered at thé'héaring; to be’

" ‘quite a few of the attorneys and the Witnésses.in‘this“casé.

“I_would:like to make‘a statement nQW”that wevWill

not allow this rule to be challengedﬂekcept'for’extraordinary

rcéses'for any further hearings before this Commission.

‘Because we‘écdepted‘the others that came lateh we'will'accept

Mr.vYates‘ exhibits, but this practice~needsfto stop here now

AandVQbservance_dffOCD Rule 19.15.3.11A(2).needsmtolbe

;'bbSe£Véd,for Commission héarings. With that said;'are

there --:
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‘would'draw‘your attentlon spe01flcally to point E(B); thet's

A A ~ Page 37 |
(Exhibits Yates 1 and 2 admitted.) o

MR; FORT: I pass the witness.

MADAM CHAIR: You pass the witness. Are thete any
questions? ‘ | .

MS;<GERHOLT; I have just ayCouplevof brief

questions for Mr. Yates.

CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY Ms. GERHOLT :
Q. OGQed,ﬁerning, Mr. Yates.
‘A._.:ded morning.
Q.Jleou spehevon_direct examination eboﬁtlriek_'ﬁl

allocation, did’ydu not?

A.  Yes, I did.

Q.I: You_areiaWafe that-the 0il Conservation Di&isieh'has.
L a rule;:19?15ii3,‘c0mpuleory_pooling, does it not? ii:fv R t
A. Ceuld i-see that?
Q. You_mey.'“
A. :AYog'afeftalking about the Division.orfthe;
Comﬁiseien?tf
Q. | TheiDiVisioh hes»e’rUIe,i19.15.l3, cdmpuleor?'
: pooling. |

A, Yes,
Q. - And that rule sets forth that there is a: rebuttable

presumptlon that a 200 percent is the risk allocatlon And I
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it not?

Page 38

the general rule which has been underlined for you, sir, in
that first page, is 200 pefcent.
A. Unless otherwise'ordered pursuant to subdivision,

the charge ef risk is 2001percent; Is that what ybu are

talking about?

Q. Yes, sir. ~And that D is an exception to that risk

allocation, correct?

‘A, You are aaying D? -

Q. If you will read --

A. Oh, yeah‘ Unleés ——Ayee, uh-huh.

Q. And D is the except10n° |
‘wMS; GERHQLT:».MayLI'approach the witness?

A Sure!;b o | |

MS . 'GYERHOLTA: Thank you, Madam Chair.

- MADAM CHAIR:. I.get to say that, Mr. Yates.

Q. ‘Mf{-Yates, I have now handed you what was marked ‘f“

Exhibit 1B; ‘That'is‘theenotice of'rulemakingu,_Have'you_seen §

that hotice previously?
A. I likely have.

-.Q. Would youapleaee read the underlined -- and this

,rulemaklng notice were for changes in Tltle 19, Chapter 15,

of the New,Mex1co Admlnlstratlve Code, Parts 14 and 16, d_oesﬂv-'i

A, 'Yes.

MS. GERHOLT: i have no further questions.
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- that, generally, horizontal drilliﬁg is more efficient than

" vertical drilling?

- zones in - which horizontal drillihg are more efficient than

© vertical?
- A. Yes. I have given_e#amples'such as the shale.
”Q; So in that case horizontal drilling would recover-

_ : o Page39
MADAM CHAIR: Mr. Feldewert?

MR. FELDEWERT: Yes, if‘it please the Commission, I

have a couple of questibns.

CROSS - EXAMINATION
BY MR. FELDEWERT :

Q. Mr. Yates, if I'm understanding what you have said

s A N N S ST oS

prior tb.your start of your discussion, you don't disagree

A. Ivdo disagree wiﬁh thaﬁi_{I think it depends on' the
pérticular;zone.i There are somé“;pnes where horizontal - .
drilling wQuld be ineffegtive)‘andvtﬁat's’been shown in --.
that's true in Texas;'and thatwwoglavbe-trué in New MexiéQQ

‘Q.i So that"you at least aékndwledge that there aré‘some'

more reserves and thereby prevent waste, correct?

. A. Generally, vyes.

'Q. . Be good for'thevprdeéers and.gdod for the state?

>,

Generally, ves.
Q. Okay. Has --
A “OIn terms of'waste,:ydﬁ'have‘to look at the

particular exémple, for instance, I could -

O R 0 e S S R O S R i AR oo
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o Page 40
l. Q. Agreed.
2 A. -- imagine someone who had dri1led'iﬁto a shale zone |
3l and encountered natural fractures and bc prodccing that shaie §
4 'éoné»from a proration unit approved by this. unit, and)‘in ?
5 tﬁét circumstance, I dispute whctherihcrizcntél_drilling'is, g
6; in that circumstance, necessary. | 2
f7, th._i agree. I think wc have airéady,established there
8._,areccircumstaﬁces where horizdntal'driliipg'iscmofé efficient
L9 chan.vertical drilling. That was the‘—ﬁ
'_A. .I'm talking about the zone ;4fwe are télking abcuc :
11 shéie zoneé - : -~
{12 0. okay.
13.5c ”Am'_'j- as weli.
14 "'1Q; ' Has Heyco drilled any horizoctél[ﬁciic?5.
lé t:c A.’ I don}t‘own-any interest in_HcYCo:v
16 Q. I'm corry;. Has Jalapeno drilled? o
17 A We'have.participated in...We have not been the
f18cf operétof.r'
19 Q. .Okay.- But you agree that horizontal drilling makes
20._~sécseiin‘certain‘circumstances? o
21 NS  Yes. | : SRR .lj B -
22 o cbkay. _Now,.if‘i'm uﬁderétahdiﬁg ycur,améndments, | i
>23w'vaﬁdvifm iooking‘in~particu1ar at‘the amendment to 16.15A(2), E
24 'Whichccurrently indicates on the draft'of thccrule that a ;
25 pérty,could obtain a compulsory pooling cfaéﬁ ffcm thc E
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the language you are proposing to add?

- are sayingnhere is that -the Commission should not be allowed

police'power ef the state.

|

Page 41

Division in the approprlate c1rcumstance, you are prop051ng
an amendment which would limit that or essentially would say,

"Which shall not be available outside a single proration unit

which would»be:required for a vertical well drilled tevthe

intended'productiVe horizon at the same location." That's

A. Yes, I'would like to -- in the'same'way that

yesterday a- w1tness -- and I would llke to suggest that

really what we are . intending --

;Q. : Let'me'stop you rlght there.
. MR. FORT: Let him finish.
" Q. incan only go by the language. that you have

proposed; ‘If I look at that language)'essentially what you

toveompnISOry pool outside of a standard spacing unit,,right?
A Thatfs:right,
Q. A»Thatts what you're proposing?

'dA;'i That's rlght

Q. So 1f it's 40 acre oil, .you would have to stay
within a 40-acre spac1ng unit if you couldn't reach an
agreement would your adjacent landowners?

' A.  Yes, you would have to use negotiations, rather than

Q; And if you couldn't reach an agreement you wouldn't

be able to drrll a horizontal well, correct°
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' horlzontal'drllllhg;outs;de of a spaclng unit? That's a Afx‘f'il'

decision you want them to make now, correct?

“outside of a ‘spacing unit.

. - Page 42 -
A. Well, you may or may not, depending on the
circumstances.«f.. |
Q. = .But under your lenguage'you couldn't --
A. Youvceuldfhot --

-- come to the Commission?.

- O

‘You,ceﬁid:not hse forced pooling to do that.A
Q. . And_if“you;had BOfecre sﬁacingAand you couldnf;-h{
reach an agreementfwith an adjecent'iandownef, you'wouldnfth
be able te.drill a!hefizontal beyond the .80-acre spacing?\ﬁe
A. Thet'e frue;

Q. So eesentlally you're prep081ng a scenario where
your adjacent landowner could effectlvely prevent horlzontal
drilling by refue;ng to reach an agreement?

A. That,is.tfue,.if.neéotietiens fail. That's_thehsa@e.>?
circumstanceeiin fexas,
© Q.. You Qant then the Comm1s51on to- say here now in thlS

forum that' they are not going to allow compulsory poollng foru:i

A. That is correct. -
Q. - Which would be a;chahge in policy, because currently

they do allow,compulsory pooling in certain Qircumstances

A. - I think that --

Q. .Correct2 
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they did in YQur particular matter?
suggest another alternative, too.

~with yoursQ

: compuléory pooling, the risk péhalty( When it should be .

‘apply, whether there should»be,additional good—faith,.

everybody come in and talk'about,all of‘yoﬁr issues in that-

: Page 43
A, That is -- that is correct though I do think that

the view that what has beeo going on is probably contrary to
law. | | |
Q. Okay. But”there are;differences of opinion on thati‘-
A. (Nodding.)
'Q.' Now, anothor wéy'théy could‘do that is address your

issues, could they not, Mr.»Yates,Aon a case-by-case basis as
A. .Yes, they could. I was about a minute ago to

Q.  Well, let ﬁefget.throughfmine; and you can come up . -,

B

A.  Okay. |
Q. So;they-could do i;foﬁ a.case—by—case:basis as they..'§"

did io YOur oiroumstance,‘oorréct?:
A. ‘That is oorrect;

Qf‘ They coﬁld also addréSs'all of your concerns about

requirements, and they oouldjdo‘all‘of'that under a proposal

to ameﬁd_a compuisory'poolihggrﬁle?ﬂ'
A. They could. -

Q. We could tee it:all'upytprovide notice, let

_ circumstance, could we not? L ) _ _ e *%'

R
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'11~:?compulsory pooling is not used‘in‘the'offeﬁsive ways I have
'120:?sﬁggésted.ﬂ

2;3"';:”:‘ ' -in other woxrds, this-couldfbe,}—_theOlanguage'We

i?,j‘change in the law or some-legislative change to accept your

118_?“1énguage?

20 first.

21:ﬂﬁit. 0. Okay. = All right.

Page 44 |

1 ' A. Yes, we could. _
'2 ﬁ ,QQj Alsd they could go, if you waﬁted tvor‘anybddy else
3 ‘ Qaﬁtéd to go seek a legislativé chapgevtoldlarify the

4A} compﬁlSory pooling power, we could dothéf.as'well?

5 - 'A. That's right. Go to court@ﬂ

.367:}: Q.  What's your fourth scenario?xOO
7 _A_ A. fThat the Commission'adopt what we have proposed here

-.8-<“p¢nding change- of the Commission rulésfﬁb éomply with the

-9 law Lo we go through circumstanceS'whéfeOI believe they are

10 nbt~complying with the law -- in order to make sure that the

14 have suggested could be put in,'cléarly'pénding thbse'other'

15 ' things, and consequently --

16 ° . Q. All right. So we would have to go get some kind of

19" '_:”.A; We would‘haVe'tq-go.throﬁgh.théOforced pooling stuff

22 - . MR. FELDEWERT: That's all the questions I'have.
23 MADAM CHAIR: Do we have any of the parties --

24 .. MADAM CHAIR: Commissioner Dawson?

25

SRR s e R
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‘vthey send you the letter, you go in non-consent and go in and

'that Will .in faet -- I very much _doubt. that that w1ll
.horlzontals. -Maybe I don't understand,yourtquestlon.

;you're‘afraid that-they are going to come in and invade your

_ Page 45
EXAMINATION

BY COMMISSIONER DAWSON:

i COMMISSIONER DAWSON: The one question.Ivhave, on

your scenario that you drew up on the map .there, why couldn't

~ you just:go in and drill your own acreage_for-another well --

‘with another well?

""MR. YATES: You mean after the.horizontal‘well?'

COMMISSIONER DAWSON: No. I meani?befor'e» that. . When

drlll-your_own well there in there,"vertlcal'well.

" MR. YATES: I'm not -- Commiss.ioner,‘.-I'm not sure
forestall the forced pooling which results 1n these

”COMMISSIONER DAWSON: Well, todmefit‘seemsvlike
property and produce your product --

"MR. YATES: Right. That's" rlght

"COMMISSIONER DAWSON: -- that's rightfully yours on

that preperty. What's to stop you from gding'in and drilling:

a Vertical'well_if,YOu want to drill a\vertical-well?

- MR. YATES: Well, I'm assnming that.there is already

~a vertical well that-is'prOducing this, and so if this

=vertieal:well:is producing at allowable, for instance, then

the'Comnission will not allow YOu to go drill another well.
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‘wanted to before they drill the horizontal well because you.

another well. Nothing -- nothing is to -- to keep you from

doing that,fbnt once these horizontal wells invade it, the

reserves that yeuvhave are going to dissipate.
COMMISSIONER DAWSON: Well, you have the right to go

in there and drill another well, a vertical well, if you

own the.leese?

;MR.-YATES{ Well, you have the right.only if_ybU're
not -—}ifSYOu are producing at ellowable well,_at'éllQWable,
you don'tVnavetthe right without --- | d

: COMMISSIONER DAWSON: I mean, if you"are«under'the

allowable oI understand if you are under the allowabie and

‘you want to drill into the well, you have the opportunity to

do so, correct? .

' MR. YATES: Yes. Yes,’you do, if you are under  the

alloWéble;_thet'S'right. No question about that.. The right

dlsappears,'aS'I understand it oncethis quasi.proratibn
unlt by whatever name is put in placevbecause then you wouldi
have to go get permlss1on to do 1t »not fromrthe Cemm1s31on;
but from these folks | |
COMMISSIONER DAWSON You are seying<after they»l
fbreed pooled you,'right? *
| " MR YATES: Right.

COMMISSIONER DAWSON: . After that?

s e SR SN T
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‘well into that pool,'yourSelf, couldn't you do so before'they

" allowable?

»appllcatlon and go drlll and you mlght get that second well f

down about the tlme the horlzontal well gets there. I'm'—ft

have.

‘What is the strength of a proratlon unlt contractually°

be. combated or taken away or adjnsted.

| Page 47
MR. YATES: "Right. C

COMMISSIONER'DAWSON:. Well, if you want to go

non-consent on that and decided‘tovdrill'YOur own vertical -

started drilling their well?
MR. YATES: . I'm not --

COMMISSIONER DAWSON: If ydu were below the

T R A A S N 1 e DL MDY

MR..YATES: Yes, you could. If you are not.

prodncing allowable, then"you‘oould‘file a drilling

yes,.you‘could.ﬂ

COMMISSIONER DAWSON: That's all the questions I-

'-MADAm-CHAIR::-Commlssloner,Balch?
" EXAMINATION -
BY coMMISSIONER'BALQHQV' |
'COMMISSIoﬁER BALCH: I'm a little new at the

regulatory game, so'excuse me if I ask.a naive question'

MR. YATES- What 1s the beneflt of itz

COMMISSIONER BALCH The‘strength'of 1t7 How it can

MR. YATES: By the proposed rules or --

O RS
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“draining more than that, vyou mlght_go to the Comm1ss1on»and

 spacing overlylng much of the Southeast New Mexico because

~actually come closer to draining 320 acres. I m not sure I'm

SRR N

: Page 48
COMMISSIONER BALCH: Under current rules.

MR. YATES: Under current rules?

. COMMISSIONER BALCH: If you have a proration unit
and somebody else wants to take your proration unit and make
it into somethlng larger == |

MR. YATES: You would have to go to the Commission -

to get -- or to- the D1v1s1on to.expand it. For instance, if-.

O 5 o O e S TR SR

you -- if you drilled a. well an oil'Well and the spac1ng

for that would be 40 acres, and you found it was actually

request an 80 -- that that be_amended to an 80-acre spacing."
What often you see, I think, under thejrules, generally, the.”

spac1ng for gas is 160 acres, but you'Will see 320-acre
someone has conv1nced ‘the Commission' that it -- the well w1ll

answering_your question.i ‘AQ o : o o f -
My point, if thisfwilllhelp,.is‘that, you havev
property'rightsivested insthist People»have acted. They -
have drilled} They have gone: out to the bank on this.
Underlying the whole asset -- thelr assets in their company

are these proration_units scattered'around Eddy‘County, Lea--

~ County, San Juan County, and so fofth, and they are about to

"be invaded, perhaps;'.ThecCommission -- Oklahoma.-- there are

states that had not'decided.that 40 acres is the'best
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spacing, that 10 acres is the best spacing, so they vary in
p g9 p 'g Yy

different jurisdictions.

COMMISSIONER BALCH: ' Thank you.
MADAM CHAIR: Commissioner Dawson?

FURTHER EXAMINATION =

" BY COMMISSIONER DAWSON:

COMMISSIONER DAWSON: I had one more question. You

"sald you could drill your own well there if you are below the
'fdallewable. If somebody forced pooledTyou,in'your scenario

“you have there from the'south} and'youAWentwcohsent'with

~them --
’ MR; YATES:_,And you did what’l
COMMISSIONER DAWSON: And you agreed to partlclpate
Llh'the well don't you think .-- you agreed to part1c1pate in

:those four wells, maybe, or maybe just. the flrst one, don't

you think that would give benefit to’you and possibly look

bettertfer your banker if you‘ceuld —>=iflyou could

“participate in*those‘wells and retract“reServes from those

'other three quarter quarters that they are cr0551ng°

MR. YATES: Well, you may or may not. There was
testlmony yesterday that the cost of’ these horlzontal wells
are two or three tlmes."I ve recelved $8 mllllon AFEs fer
doiné these wells, and so I'm not sure. I questlon that the
two or three times is_rlght.- You may have, rlght here in

this circumstance, you may have a.well ‘that is producing
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allowable that is going -- and why would you take that
circumstance -- and you may want to do just exactly what you
are talking about. If you believe -- i_hate to mark on this

. exhibit, but'if‘you believe that the pool extends hére, but

yesterday‘you-heafd a circumstance where the~poél didn't

extend‘down here, where it was invaded in‘drder”to get to

those reserves, so it depends on the circumstance, but that,
- yes, you could do that, even if there were no forced pooling

-statutes in the Statef Even if we were . Texas, essentially

Texas/ you'cQuld'do that, and you would make the decision

“based on your --

: COMMISSIONER DAWSON: On the ré“s‘erv‘e‘;‘—"-.,i,
MR. YATES: Yeah. .

' coMMisSIONER' DAWSON: -- on the geology and .

resetves: And also-on this case that you bﬁésented

yesterday, éouldn{t you also, instéad,of;drillihg from the: --

yesterday it was the north-south scenario and you said the

" south half had the best reserves? On thé scenario --

MR. YATES: I think the north half had the. best

_reservés; if I remember correctly. And that's Mr. Scott you

.are talklng about

COMMISSIONER DAWSON: Yeah, - okay.

MR. FORT: ,It was the south half where you had the

-iﬁtérest.in that had the best reserves:- The north half had

-two:dfyvhdles.
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questibn last time,‘IVWasn't talking about proration unitsﬂ,'

_ : Page 51
MR. YATES: That's right. I need to turn this up.

COMMISSIONER DAWSON: So what would be -- couldn't
you go‘ahead and drill like an east-west lateral on your
south half to réqodp those reserves? |

MR.'YATES: :Yes. And Mr. Scott was thinking about
that when'ne was forced pooled -- or we werevthinkinglabout
that when‘he,Was forced pooled. |

COMMISSIONER DAWSON: No further questions.

| | FURTHER EXAMINATION
BY.COMMISSiONER_BALCH:

“COMMISSIONER BALCH : ’I'm-sorry,‘when you anSweréd my :

What - I ‘was really talklng about: was forced poollng and pools.'-f

-If you have a pool _whether it was consensual or forced;-and

‘somebody wants to buiid a larger pool, including ydnr pool,

what would be the current method.for accomplishing'that?:n

MR.. YATES;_ If they think this extends -- turn.this

' aronnd,~say out ‘hetre, then they would drill here'in‘thét;f

poql,dthe inférmatibn»relatedvto the'pool would be expandéd,
andithey would'drillvon this spacing unit.

COMMISSIONER BALCH: What is the mechanism for

'éxpanding-that pool? . Is it the same as the mechanism for -

forming it in the first place? Essentially an agreement or
forced-pqoling?

 MR. YATES: No. They could drill under -- ‘they
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ten other people, and they form a joint operatlng agreement

‘answering your question.

‘What I'm trying to get at is your assertion, I believe; that
“allowing a project'area‘to come into:an existing pool
~agreement is essentlally forc1ng them -- forcing. that flrst

there a way now, if you have an existing pool, and someone

force those people 1nto an agreement°

e et

Page 52

could drill it in cooperation with this person, or they could
drill it on their own and have their own joint operatlng
agreement, so forth : Typlcally what happens is this

offsetting acreage owned by other people or may be owned by
and then they go drlll it. - And once the information becomesv
available, if they are snccessful, and it's out of the same,

zone and so forth, then-the,pool is expanded. I hope I'm

COMMISSIONER BALCH: Maybe I'm not being clear.

pool agreement - to be’ superceded by the new project area. Is;

wants to make a much larger»pool agreement-around that, to

MR. YATES: Well,'you are,u51ng’the word forced.

' There is a'way by cooperation, and that is by reaching unit .

agreements.
COMMISSIONER BALCH:. Okay. Unitization?
MR. YATES: ‘' That's rlght And’there are a variety-

of unit 4—,typesqof¢un1ts. Those that we typlcally thlnk of’

because of so much federal land around here that 1ncorporate

the royalty owner as well are called federal unlts, there are
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provisions for just state units that would affect royalty

' owners. -If they don't involve the royalty owners, then they .
~are generally called working interest uhits,_and we engage in

those all the time by cooperative action.

COMMISSIONER BALCH: Now, from‘yburvtestimony, I'm‘

inferring that you think that WOuid.be,a better approach to

" take --

MR. YATES: Yes.

'COMMISSIONER BALCH:  -- in this situation where you

" have a horizontal well going'into,én_existing-pool?

MR. YATES: A horizontal'iévw
4COMMISSIONE§*BALCH:'_brvaipfbject“area gbingAintQ an
existing. | = |
| MR. YATES: . A hoiizontal’i££5O5n7existing?
 COMMISSTONER BALCH: JYés;é; s |

MR. YATES: Yes.

COMMISSIONER‘BALCH: Thank Qbu} That's all I have. -

EXAMINATION

BY MADAM -CHATR:

MADAM CHAIR: - I have follow up questlons concernlng

project areas. Do you have a copy of the proposed ‘rule?

Didn't‘youf attorneyOglve you a chy'of,the proposed rule?.

MR. FORT: Yes, ma'am.. .
MADAM CHAIR: If~would'YOu look at 19.15.16.7K for

the definitions of project: areas.
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'K(1) read, "One or more complete contiguous'spacing units in

.. the horizontal well"?

' to the combination of the spacing units”that actually

“contribute production to the well?

-alterations you were asking?

5_seotionVthat-are'develOped by the horizontal well

" I've addressed

'those~acres"that actually contribute —{~'

Page 54 |
MR. FORT: 1It's right here. ?

MADAM CHAIR: Did you find it there?
MR. YATES: Yes, ma'am.

MADAM CHAIR: Would you'feel more comfortable if
one section or in more than one section that are developed by

~'MR. YATES: Yes, ma'am.’

'MADAM CHAIR: Which would confine the project areas

MR. YATES: May I take a moment? . . .
" MADAM CHAIR: Yes.

'MR. YATES: I'm sorry, would YOu}mihd_repeating‘the”

MADAM CHAIR: Okay. Where K(1) --
‘MR.'YATES:, Yes, ma'am.

MADAM CHAIR: -- would read: j"Qnehor]more complete

contiguous spacing units in one section or in more than one

‘MR. YATES: I suspect that would be an 1mprovement

t_but that. does not solve the compulsory poollng problems that

MADAM CHAIR: But it confines a. project area to
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1 . : MR. YATES: Yes. You don't --
2 : MADAM CHAIR: -- to that well.
3. - MR. YATES: Yes, you don't have the L shaped _ |

4 circumstance that we saw yesterday in that circumstance, as I
5 understand.
6 . MaDAM CHAIR: That wouldneceSSitate that L(4), just
7 - down helow; would read:' "Consist of a combination‘of two or
8 more otherwise standard.project‘areas.if the resulting.area
9 . is substantially in the form of a rectangularrand ail spacingu
10 - units'are'developed " which confines it to.a reCtanQular ; |
11'bvshape comblnlng spa01ng units. |

12 ' “MR. YATES: YI -- I think that -- our purpose, my

1 R S TSt

13 purposeiis.not.——-I think that in an area going across a

14 - section'diagonally ought to be allowed if.that can-he done,
15 . if thatés 7: ifhthat's the question. I don't have -- I.do

16;f,think that-only that'acreage that relates to.the‘horizontal!
17 'fwell should be allocated to it, and I'm not ‘sure. about th1s,

182> the effect of 1nnumerable wells g01ng Ll 901ng through My . -

19 - concern has to do w1th allow1ng compulsory: poollng under the”

S S oA

20 ex1st1ng ——vex1st1ng compulsory poollng practice and law to

21 make that happen

T m——

22 -5;:. But I support what has been presented here as the
23 industry s p051tlon to be able to drlll,across a section -

24 line, to be able to drill diagonally, and all of those things

25 because I think sometimes the nature -- what mother nature
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‘concerning the criteria'by which a non-standard project area

‘company has to come up here, the better on,the whole, -

~Mr. Carr to expire.~“But also coming up here is expensive,

“are falr and ‘allow the 1ndustry to operate w1thout the

‘the witness?

Page '56

presented us cannot be dealt with adequately by a
checkerboard. Ifm not sure that I'm answering your question.

I'm trying to.

MADAM CHAIR: No. There were other questions

would be either<approved or denied. There has been very
little testimony concerning that;

_MR.ZYATES:,ﬂI would say that the fewer times a
because, well for;several reasons. ©One, I don't_want
and the small operator, the small'operator,_a number of them
have never made thelr way up here ]ust because of the cost of

it. . So the more these rules can be put in place where they

necess1ty of comlng up here for spec1al rules, the better”

mm— T —— T o R R o A S LIRS i

MADAM CHAIR{ That's all I have. Do you have any
redirect? -

.MR. FORT:. I have a few questions...May'I approach

o T R

' MADAM CHAIR: Yes.
: REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. FORT::

.Q." Mrf Yates, L do want to -ask you, you were asked a

questlon by Ms. Gerholt about the notice, and T wanted you to

A P RS ATNIS
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-- I believe you were -- here, compulsory pooling, these are

the rules, and this was the one that yon were looking at

regarding the risk charge that you wanted to see the

amendment to. And what I would like for you to do is to

read -- it's 19.15.16.15, under Special‘rules for horizontal
wells, Subsectidn F. |

A. These are the proposed?

Q. These.are the proposed

A.

"Compulsory pooling, the prov151on of 19.15.13 NMAC j

regarding compulsory pooling and proposal of additional wells

in compulsory pooled units shall apply. to horizontal wellefu

and compulsory pooled’projects areas."

:Q. Is that where ?ou proposebto have your amendment?-
A. _Yest | |
Q. The proposed modification?
A Yes. |
0. To that section?;.
.A.. Yes. »
Q. 'Okay. Thank‘yon. .I‘think youvjnst'touched on it.
I‘believe you were asked about -- whatvabout -- aren't yon -
_ oan't you come up7here.onva:oase—by—case_baSis; What'e‘the
problem? | L
.A.; Time,.I.mean, tiﬁe, noney/'and so forth. The -Q‘

yesterday Mr. Scott testified ‘that he wears a hard hat, he

wears

an engineer s hat, he does all~of this. It's a
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Page 58 |
difficult thing. And so what you generally find is that the

folks who can come up here all the time are the larger

companies, and so we're -- it's difficult.

Q. And are you going to be coming back here on another

“horizontal compulsoryvpooling?

A. Yes, one or more.
Q. The qnestion that was asked on_yoUr diagram, if you
: were not reaching your'allowable‘on7your,proration -- on |
5‘your -- yes, proration unit up there, could you not drill
another horizontal nell -- excuse mea—— vertical well. What‘-’i
is the fépwhat;kind of economics,woﬁld‘You»he'looking at in

vhdrilling a second well to get‘to:yourlallowables?

A. Well, you would -- youvmight’have additional --

fcthere are lots of variables there;fgeoioéy:is one of them.
;vYou may - feel that in that first: well you mlght have drilled

in the wrong locatlon and that the second well mlght come

close to a full allowable producer,vin;whlch case you're.
going .to look at the economics of:driiling'that well as

compared to -- to the return<

Q. Let's say that -- so you are looklng at a well that
you're ——-1f I understand what you are. saylng, if that if

the first well is a poor producer, you probably will look at

drllllng a second well. But if that flrst-well'ls a good

~producer, maybe not reachinQ_Your'allowable, are you going to

- still think about drilling that second.well?
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"do is wait until that first well has -- is e:long way down in.
ite-life, andythen go drill on another part of that proration -

‘unit where you feel that you might:get great -- additional

'forced poollng contrlbute to you at that p01nt of drilling

'another Vertlcal well at that time?

'and take from~your new well or your -- and_yonr Qld well or

‘an unlimited number of horizontal wellé;git‘may be a fool's

'upvhereton anotheryforeed pooling matter that's beén filed

drillingzanether-vertical well in thatYSpaee?‘

Page 59

A. Well, at some time. The general practice is to let
it decline. The Commission has established 40-acre proration

units, and its authority to do that is based on the notion

'that_they have established the most effective way to drill

that reservoir. So they will allow you, 1f you drill -- if

.you feel that you re really dralnlng ten acres, you have two:
"ch01ces.' One is to come up here and ask that the spacing bev

modified, and that is not customary. The other thing you can-’

reservesvthat'juetify the drilling.

Q. .'Weuld the facter that you are being‘taken in for a =

A. - Well the problem is that it may be money ]ust

dlss1pated because if they can come in w1th horlzontal wells
errand to»drill that second well.

Q. You mentioned that you are going to be coming back .
before the Commission -- before the OCD. ' Are you considering -

A, L.Well,'it would be, I think, a feol's errand until we
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“the CommisSion.needs~tovconfine itself to the case that was
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'transcript,will'be,ready in two weeks. I'm sure_the )

19-
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'4their'briefsf'andfso I would like to see briefs submitted to
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'this case: that was brought. Three weeks? - A month° vis-a-

.month adequate tlme?

‘brought up during Mr Yates' testimony and incorporated in o |

'we need to leave the record open’ so that the D1v1s10n and

‘thls exhiblteconcerning this case. So w1th that in: mlnd the

Page 60

know what's going on.
MR. FQRT: I have no further questions.
MADAM'CHAiﬁ: .No other witnesses?
e(No'response.)

MADAMACHAIR:i The Commission counsel advised us that

brought before it as advertised, however, and not to address

the issues that were brought up in the larger questions

concerning forcedppooling. Is that right?
MS. BADA: -'YesQ

MADAM CHAIR ‘But theretwere-legal issues that”werec_

these exhibits that:no one objected to, and so we are not.

able to close the record or to debate and rule At this'time.

T T e e

other parties can . brief the issues that were presented in

attorneYs would like to use that transcript for.developing

us, as well as proposed findings and conc1u51ons concernlng

MS.. GERHOLT:  Yes, Madam Chair.

~ MR. CARR: May it please the Commission, are we

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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" 'were about - to giVeIYOur closing statement?
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going to be»allowed_to make closing statements?
' MADAM CHAIR:: }IOh, yes. |
MR? CARR: At thisepoint, before we get into . that,
it-would be-helpful,eifvwe arefesked te brief the issues, if

we know what issues were on the table that. need briefing.

MADAM CHAIR: The legal issues concerning -- do you |

want to answer this?

MS. BADA:, Essentia1ly whether the Commission ——.thef

issue has been raised by Jalapeno whether the Commission has .

~authority to adopt”a:ﬁew rule that allows ereed pooling for |

horizontal wells:giveh the use of project areas.

MR.. BROOKS iGiV'—en ‘what?
'MS -BADA‘ leen the use of the term prOJect area

MADAM CHAIR ‘So one,month from today, November 21,

"at the following Commission hearing which would be Deeember.'”>\

Closing'sﬁeeements?:
MS. GERHQLf:?}Madam Chair,. I would respectfuliy>.
reqﬁest abfive4ﬁinute'breek: |
_ MADAM>CHAIR§"Certainiy..
MS. GE.RHOI'__.T':f '_‘_'I_'hank you.
KReeess eaken;)

'MADAM CHAIR: Back on the record. Ms. Gerholt, you »

MS. GERHOLT: Madam Chair, I'm -- unfortunately I'm
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not as familiar with the rulemaking procedure as I should be
at this point.‘ Mr. Carr stated that the applicant presents
its closing last. o

MR. CARR: Usually.

MADAM CHAIR: Mr. Fort, would you like to give your

¢closing statement?

'MR. FORT: I képt thinkirig‘I was the last guy to go, .

~but I will be happy to.' It was brought out in the brief
. openlng that I had in that the concern of thls Commission 1s,'
‘yes,'project area is not defined in New Mexico statutes,‘and:

it's not found ‘in the New Mexico statutes in- the 0il and Gas

Aet.».It's‘nbt there, so -- and I got to thinking about this, 'i”

lthat the project area being e'qontiguoustgroup of - spacing

unite or proration units, as the,case’may be, and what you
have is -- and I thought, well, why -- why do we. call it a
project area? What's the reason for that, because there is

nothing in the law that defines that, and that's the whole -

crux of what we are doing.

"And if you -- because what'we‘are dbing‘is we are

superimposing -- we've got a project area,. 40 acres, and so

‘We'ye got A, B, C, and:D,'usihg‘my example from the other
“day, you've got four 40-acre tracts'on the top, A, B, C, and

D, and somebody wants to. come in and say, "Okay. Now, you've

got a proration unit in(A, but'Itm'in D, and, oh, by the way,

I want to create a project'area;ﬂt’So what you do, you
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.superlmpose this prOJect area over on top of a proration

unit.

And I thought, what authority do'you have to do

that? .Well, then I went to the statute itgelf under what

"is--- and I thought, "Well, wait a minute, isn't this" --

because what they describe in their proposal, just talking
about the standard project areas, was some form of a

rectangle, and I thought, "Well, how come. the Commission

‘hasn't established a proration unit,for‘that rectangle or any

of the rectangles that they propose?" " And I thought, "Why

haven't they done that?"

That would be the easiest thlng to do is go in and

'destabllsh a proration unit.  But here -- and then I thought
»1t:through, and‘the interesting thing abont»a proration unit,
.;it”cOvere yonr duty. You have a statutory duty to prevent

hwaste and protect correlatlve rlghts, and ‘TIOW thls statutory

There's one well. It doesn't say”it“has to be a

vertical well. It doesn't say it has to be a horizontal

" overlay. You can't include another proration unit, because

'if“I‘hadfmy_f— let me just use this real quickr If Ivhave -
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I guess I'm going to have to follow this. As I understand

it, I've got A -- sorry about my -- this. should be squares.

This is A, B, C, and D. I am in A, and”thatis,what’this was,

was a vertical well. I'm in A with this vertical well, and I

‘got B, ‘and'I got C, and I got D.

. And then over here -- and there is an interest --

-they own an interest in D. Okay. _They want-to‘nou create a
'4tproration”unit, which you're alloued'to'dot&vdkayug So they
. could come back across here and come in and-ask that D C
- and B, be prorated ’ And guess‘what you put 1n one. well

‘.and that meets the statutory deflnltlon

<A,Now,‘can you go into A? No. YOufveialready

'rcreated-—- this is a'proration‘unit of itself; By statute
,you ve sa1d that this unit protects correlatlve rlghts and

rprevents waste.

Here is the problem- When you come out31de and use

the prOJect area -- I"ll just call it PA -- that's where the
"problem 1s,'and that's why it's always 901ng to, 1n my»

_oplnlon,-create a -- you're not preventlngtwaste.' You can

have, as Mr. Yates was showing in the testimonyf'you'can have
multiple'horizontal wells going through that.

You are always going to have competition. - You havevr

. .set up a scenario that you are going-to,be'dealing with
';conflicting.parties all the time. They are goingrto be up

;here:every'day'trying to»protect‘their rights; butryou have a

- PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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by one well. It;doesn't matter if it's a horizontal well.

Page 65

duty to prevent waste and protect correlative rights, and you
cannot do it with a PA and'the way it's designed. And the
statute doesn't let-yourdotitL The statute would allow you
to have ;-'go in and-do.proration_units for -a horizontal
well, but theyicannot overlap, and that's the problem:
And,'again,;thatﬁs why I believe that thevstatute
never intended this;. You can't do what they wantvto do in
terms'of a brojeCt,area. It can be a proration unit,:but'it

has. to-be effeotively and ‘economically drained and developed“

It doesn\t matter if'it's a vertical well, but'you'can't.h

overlap these thlngs tAs soon .as you overlap them,'you have
brought in waste, and you ve impaired correlatlve rlghts

The guy that's got the -- when he goes out and gets a loan on

A, .and he's got the reserves, the produ01ng reserves, and the

reserves. behlnd the plpes, well you've impaired the securlty

of that bank and you have impaired his contract rlghts

So that's why we can't do this. We -- but you_can

.do ---you can have proratlon units for one well, and that one

well can be a horizontal well under the statute,.but it has
to. be one wellAthat:eCOnomically andAefficiently drains.and
develops-that prorationlunit. You can_do this, but you»can't‘
overlap,:and that;s_the>problem we see. gThat's.why‘we,are
going to be up hereAeverv day fighting for our proration

unit,bbut we're looking to you to carry out your statutory

SRR R R R
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. duty that's in law to protect our rights and prevent waste.

I thought I had it printed out here -- under F -- here it is.

19.15.13 NMAC regarding:dompulsory pooling and proposal of o
‘additional wells in compulsory pooled units shall" not --

exeuse me -- "shall apply to horizontal wells'and“compulsory '

Jdeveloping one of thesehhofizentel wells.

- can do a proration unit for a horizontal well. You cannot do |

Page 66

The other matter is over the notice about we were
looking at Rule 14 and Rule 16. And the -- what I want to

call to the Commission'svattentiOnOis the fact that under --

Under F,.under 19.15.16.15F, special rules for horizontal

wells, it states,."CompuleOry.pooling. ‘The provisions of"

R A A B R A W s

' pooled project areas."

We're»amending'13'by this. " We don't have>13iin the
notice, endvmaYbe.thatﬂe'part of the problem here, but we're

amending«i3. We're not justyamending 14 and 16, we're

':actually amending 13 as well. And; thefefbre{ because it's

in the notice, and that notice;included that We-were’amending'

13, maybe the notice is invalid, maybe we can all,go'home,
but’ we do -- we are amending 13, regardleserf what the
notice_says.- And if the notice is sufficient.fer this,'fer

Subsection F, it is sufficient for us to makeean amendment to

~Othis to make sure that'they take in our proposed'mOdification

on the assessment of the‘risk,'the charge for the risk in

But, agaih(OI think-it becomes very, very clear,ryoﬁ
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‘a project area unit for a horizontal well. We can look at

the statute and see what it ‘entails.

 MADAM CHAIR: Mr. Carr, you have a closing

-statement?4

MR. CARR: Yes,‘ma!am, Isdo.~vMaysit please the

Commission. I have been working on this issue of how to

aﬁend~the OCD rules to accommOdate_horizontal drilling for ..
~over four years. It started here; and then the Division

: director:requested that the NMOGA Regulatory Practices

Committee take it up, and so we struggled with it for a

'nﬁmber_of5Years.’ And, as you khow]rwe.pfopOSed this year,
OWasOa‘Workgroup that worked from thathMOGAfgroap and’

‘develobed what is before us today. ~

- I 'want one thing to be clear, and that'is‘that,

._through this long, slow proceSs;.we‘dldn't‘come up~with a

rule that we feel was not well thought out and—designed.to

- not only accommodate the industry;sﬂconcerns) but,also‘was

consistent_with the duties of'the“OilfConservation:Division.

thihOonhstandardsvand checksvin the;rulefitself to be sure

that it~wasn't used to violate correlative,rights andvcause
) waSte - We have a rule and proposal that we thlnk w1ll work
-recognlzlng that no rule covers all s1tuatlons, and that

'fexceptlons to these prov1s1ons w1ll have to be decided on a

Case—by—case basis ‘and you will have to be involved and

...... s s *&\\wm»m.......
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operators will have to come up here before you and present
evidence on waste and correlative rights.
The first time I appeared before Dr. Lee, I gave a

closing statement, and several days .after I got a letter from

' hlm thanklng me for the lecture. And I'm going to try to say

the same thlng in a softer tone. But I think it's important'

thatnwhen theVCommission starts deliberating this or any

. other issue, that you keep in mind, you ‘are a creature of

«4statute.. You were created by the New Mexico legislature, and

you'have definite functions as defined.and arellimited by the

~ laws that create you.

When you start there, you realize'or.will find that

) your dutles are primarily the prevention:of wasteyof:oil and
vgas and the proteotion of correlatiye'rights;A l teach oil
vhand gas law at the University of New Mex1co School of Law;
.and~the ‘one thlng that is clear to me after that 1s that no
‘:one understands protectlon of correlatlve rlghts, and no one.

-freally understands waste. But to do your jOb you have to

cons1der what those terms mean, and those;terms are, in fact,

,;deflned by statute

Yesterday when Arlene Rowland started the

vpresentatlon for Heyco, she quoted theﬁdeflnltlon of a

statute of correlative rights, and I think this is where we

.need to start, because this term is'kicked around ‘and has

'been'kioked around for a few days.

IS e e e e e e e
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equitable share of the oil and gas that can be: practicably

anything except an opportunity, and that opportunity is
.conditioned on what can be practicably and reasonably be

.done, and that 'all this play out within the context of

Page 69

Correlative rights means, "The opportunity afforded
as far as it is practicable to do so," not absolute, "as far
as it is practicable'to do so to the owner of each property

in'a pOol to produce without waste. The owner's just and

obtained Without waste.

The importance there is, no one is guaranteed

<prevention of waste, which is your primary duty The'Supreme*

Court of New Mex1co has said that. -So looking at correlative
rights,_know1ng 1t's subject to waste, subject to waste and

underground waste as defined by statute.

Underground waste is defined in seVeral ways,'one_of4

them:is:~ The locating, spacing, drilling, equipping,

Zoperating, and/or producing a well or wells in a manner to

reduce or tend to reduce the total quantity of 01l'or,gas
ultimately recovered from a pool. Wastevmeans-efficient

operatiOns that-maximize recovery. So that is where we -

'startf‘

If you look at the exhibits presented yesterday by
Ezeanyim he listed the advantages of horizontal

drilling, and. one of'his points was, production factor can be

' enhanced»as much as. 15 to 20 times to one as compared to

e RS
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'>17 think is an 1mportant flrst step, and to. really get the

Page 70 |

1 vertical wells. There are always circumstances where you are

2 better with a vertical where you may not be in shale, but as
3  a general principal, horizontal development is more efficient

4 and it results in drillingiand operating and producing wells-

K A e e A

5. in a manner which will_not'reduce the total quantity of oil
6 and gas recovery.

7 So I would suggest that if you look at this, that

8 phrase, you needsto'stop -- or we need to start. I would
9  also suggest'thatfif'you consider -- if you don't adopt our

10 -rule, hoping theretWill.be a change in the underlying law. - I
11- have been to*the'legislature before, and I thlnk that would

12  render this’ entlre effort meanlngless  So we’belleve we havef

13 - a proposal before you that fa0111tates horlzontal drllllng

14- There may. need to be other hearlngs on related 1ssues,
15 fcorrelative.rights, other-things that‘pop up, just technology’

16 changes or compulsory poollng, but we have a. proposal we

18 - state's hands around thlS new technology will probably

19 requlre leglslatlve changes as- well but that doesn't mean

s N U N T — N A T

20 that what is belng proposed is wrong or is 1nadequate It
21 does not contaln approprlate standards | |
22 | o So we ask you, as you start to look at the purpose
23 i of thlS proposal and not be s1detracked by various

24 exceptlons,.not be»deralled by an example of a progectlarea

25 that looks.like,aﬂsaucepan with a handle and no well in the

e R A B R Ao A S B e T
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_before you with applications for as many as five horizontal

-and standardsL and maybe the iéck of checks and standards in

‘what _has been proposed byOthis.workgroup. .In'partiCU1ar, Wé b
the rules, if you comeiin wiﬁhfa proposed project area thatl
.handie, thét would be gpprOQed.f It.ﬁquld be-app;oved becausel.
"vefyOscgnt requiréméntéciﬁ'thé gectiqn for approvai of the -
Oproposél that éatdheé»thét;;tYéu'éannot drill‘—— you canhoﬁ
,produCé uhfil,yoﬁ #a&eOéqrgpproved C-104, ahd that'means ypg

‘have consolidated the interest in that spacing unit. -Okay.

- Put that aside for a_éecond. I have correlative rights. I,-

o __ Page 71
handle. That's an exception. 'And I will tell you,

Commissioner Bailey,lthat'your proposed amendment to the

languége would give the agency the vehicle by which they

could deny that well.

I would suggest, however, that since I have been

wells‘at one time within a section, that it might be the area |

developed'by the wells;that'are proposed that would allow'“

larger project areas.for larger development.

But questions have been raised here about the checks

are talking about the formation of the project areas. Under
looks like a saucepan with a handle and no well in the

I have come in and proposed that to you and otherwise met the . -

Y

project area. -

But there is'anéthef very important thing in the

55 1 S T

have an opportunity to produce my just and fair share without
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and you can say yes. That's exactly what compulsory poollng

. about. And those two concepts, compulsory-poollng and

,produced} And we have adopted‘thesstatutoryuscheme:that says

;if-Gabrielle and David and Richardvand;Ivown interest in a

Page 72

committing waste as far as practicable. That's where we
start.

" How do I do that? Well, I don't have to drill a

'well I can sit there and be drained , That s my right. But

if I want to avail myself of that opportunlty, I,have to do

something. I have to drill a well, Or I have to enter an
agreement with someone else to go out and develop those

reserves. And, under these rules, ‘I can't come back and

_ produce,that well, if I haven't either dedicated to the well

as a project area the only acreage that Ilowh, or in a

situation where I have every'single solitary operator commit

by agreement or by compulsory poollng

f,,Sovbefore we start, I have to get ~- produc1ng that

- well -- it has to be consolidated. And_we talk about

compulsory poolingf Now, you: know, meaning;'I can say no,

is all about That's what statutory unltlzatlon is all

statutory unitization, are rooted in proper exercise of the

.pollce power of the state.

What that means is the State of New Mex1co and the .

- 0il and Gas Act by adoptlng the'poollng statute said, yes, we

“have an interest in having the minerals in the state

............. O R ST SR AN R IR
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Spacing unit, ‘and we want to develop that land, and Richard

‘always argue about the language in statute.: The statute says

Rlchard, and I looked at the language and statute. And it

' Diylsion shall pool -~ David's probably rlght But let me

‘tell you, we talked a lot about, Mr Scott‘and the‘Lynx case,
‘It!s-not a failure of the agency, it's a testament to the
'When there wasn't evidence on the spa01ng unlt and it came to y
'an Examlner, you pooled the land

'would deny hlm his opportunlty to produce w1thout waste his

:falr share'of the reserves, and you denied that appllcatlon

"a unique'Case, not the general case) 1n a unlque ‘case, and

'you acted to prevent waste and to protect correlatlve rlghts,

Page 73

just won't go, we have to talk to Richard.

fAnd,‘if~we can't reach an agreement,'we come to you,
and'yOulsay; "We will pool those lands/" and Dayld and I
you shall pool, and he wouldn't give me:a clte yesterday,
like_he.saidyhe'would. o :

4MR. BROOKS: - I will by e—maill

MR. CARR: So I went back, w1thout the help of

Says;zto prevent waste and protect correlatlve rlghts, the

well,,Ocean and I represented Mr.. Scott in- the Lynx case.

success of the agency in the current statutory scheme Why?

‘_'Mr. Scott appealed, and when- 1t ‘came back the

technlcal ev1dence showed the poollng of that horlzontal well

You d1d what ‘you are supposed to do “You entered an order in
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and you did what you were charged by statute with doing.

: drllllng to go forward

that'dlfferently. You have authorlty tO’compulsory pool .and

Page 74 |

And every exception to this rule -~ and there'is no
way to draft a rule that's not going to address . one rlght-
after the other and has exceptlons that come forward.. That's
the‘nature'of_lt.,,YOu are not addressing every situation,

you're Setting”the‘framework that will allow horizontal

And 1f there are exceptlons, and they don't llke to -

come here and they want to spend $3 million on -- on a - °

horlzontal well they are -- they are going to have:to hire é

'Jim,Bruce.because’I'm”not going to be here to come over here

and present their case. That's just the way it 1s, thati

their concerns that ‘what they are propos1ng is 901ng to

1mpa1r Mr.rYatesJ rlghts, and you are the people who dec1de

that, and.youfdecide'it on a case-by-case basis;n That'sfyour ?

. role under the Oll and Gas Act

Now;<Sectlon-13 the poollng portlon of - the Oll and

Gas: Act you have been told we are expandlng that E Ijsee'

it'doesnﬁt‘say'you pool vertical wells, and you don't pool

-horizontal‘wells. It says that if certain condltlons are

met, and ‘it will prevent waste and protect'correlative.
rights, you shall pool. All we are asking you to do is
exercise your existing anthority for horiiontal wells like

you ‘do for vertical.

T —
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~well and then we pool it. We wouldn't have to.do it anymore;

'right, you pool to combine the acreage that is going to be

_your horizontal well.i This.doeS<not-change the .pooling
‘aWay. It's simply,an acknowledgement, if you adopt that,

‘authority,'and it has~not changed by what is'before you.

"said. I do agree that under the current system compulsory

pooling is outright being abused to tie up. lots of acreage

“have one operator who owns a partial interest in the east

Page 75

I listened to Mr. Fort. It was interesting. I

thought Mr. Yates said‘We'only wanted to pool up to spacing
units for a vertical well; Mr. Fort says, yeah, but you
could create a spacing unit for a horizontal well. That's
what we do every time we go through this little sham

transaction, we create a nOn—standard unit for avhorizontal'd
‘ButAWhen‘you listen to what Mr. Fort says, he is -
drained by well. A vertical well drains a circle, in theory.
A horizontal well dralns a long ellipse, and all we are-
asking you to do is to combine by exercise of the police_3l

power of the State the tracts that are 901ng to be dralned by»'i

power. -

Take. that one section out of this rule .and throw it

that makes it clear you intend to use pooling. Drop it out

and go-to Work under YOur statute because you do have that

I don't really disagree with a lot of what Mr. Yates

Envision'this:_ You have a section-of 1and,-and you

A R R M B R T R R RS

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS

€0d0d5c6- 058a-467c-a370-6d335005d2b7



10

‘half of the east half, and he'comes in ——fand this has

“~ north half, south half,north half[ north half south half,

" those orders.

11 -

12

13
| 1a
15

16
17

18 .
20

21

22

23

24

25

'3not be wells

_.you made without hearlng_and yougcan correct'w1thout hearlng,
_&earsiago if I came in.and‘sought a:poolingvorderivthat was
.effective for 90Odays.h,IflI;didn't drill the well, I came in
vand‘had to. show you whindhadnftadfilled.for good cause |

19
.my“computer; boom, there's YOurgletter,vand then I'have_it

- is aryear,‘and'getting it extended-to a second or third year

is as easy as pulllng 1t up on my computer, signing it,

Page 76

happened -- and he flles appllcatlons to pool or 1ay down

compulsory pooling or "horizontal project areas, north half

‘south ‘half south half,fanddhe shows to an Examiner, that this-

will prevent waste and protect correlative rights and he gets

:

And he may drill one 11 months from now, and then he
comes in and he says, "Well, I'm trying to get these things
together and drill them,"”so you. give,him another extension,

in -his order, and he tles up acreage for years and there may

One of the thlngs that creates these situations are

some changes that have been made 1nterna11y at the OCD that

shown.

I can tell you right now; good cause shown, it's in

for,another year, because the'time that pooling order exists-

runnlng it over here. - You ought to requlre, if somebody gets

T
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you to exercise your police power, that they intend to drill
- a Weli. |

| And there are a lot of issues withvcorrelative
rights that could be addressed,iand I-think.should be
addressed by you, but the notice on thisfcase is inadequate,
and if we donit'like‘it at ‘the end,.the‘next step is'another
‘trip'toAthe courthouse to horse'aroundloyer\alnotice; when‘

the objectlve of everyone in this room is to get rules that

'.actually work for the long haul, and not going to be changed
'tas'we are here for. We would to have a rule entered._. |
| Now the joint operatlng agreements ‘Now, Richard,
u:;Dav1d Gabrielle, and I have three sectlons of:landy and we
.'want,to contractually enter an operating agreement and4
;address a lot of the complicated issueshthat exist between
us,ﬂand now somebody wants to force'pooi,again for a vertical
7:orfa horizontal well under,thatvacreage::1You-know,.Richard,
1\ David‘ Gabrielle andvI cannot~enter into'a private oontract‘
'that absolves from complylng wrth your pit rule, your
allowables, your setbacks are on the out51de of a un1t we.
fmight”form, and we can't come in here and‘preyent you from
exerorsing the police powers of the.state;‘pooling rights
need»to be drilledeithin the confrnes.of your poo1ing order.
"We can agree to anything and everythlng, but we can't agree
that you don't have authority and that your rules don't apply

to us. The issue w1th~the JOA doesn't apply dlfferently '

S P S T
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"the pooling for vertical wells.

“idea.- In_theory'it fails. I hate to admit to this, but we
: witness,-and_it was my idea that you ought to be able to do
thisiyoluntary explore -- I mean for exploratory.units as

;don‘tfknow how it would play today, but everyone was

. concerned it would be abused.

‘that nature, and so we would have to change that, and it

;that a current law might be a starting p01nt for a rule that
would be much .easier for operators to work under and for this
~agency to administer without unitization_hearings every time

we have a progect area.

Page 78 |

today for horizontal wells than it did five yearsbago with

‘Statutory unitization, in concept, it,is a good

adopted‘the Statutory Unitization Act of 1974,,and I was the

attorney for the Commission, and I drafted:it, and I was. the
well; and it was an idea that then was dead_On arrival. I

" And because of that, a current statute limits

statutory unitization to enhance pre -- projects,fthings-of

would“apply'tO'all units) you would have'to'include
expioratory units as weli} There was_a;tremendous,outcry‘
about that 40 years ago It may not be the same ‘now.
There were also issues concerniné jOinderv'
ratification and approval hearings that I think need to be

considered , So in concept it might work, but'I would suggest

We thlnk what we have proposed encourages horizontal

SR SNBSS
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development in New Mexico. We think it prevents waste.. We

think what we proposed is not without standards because

before we can produce one barrel or one MCF, we either have

to'have a completefagreement, or your approval'that we are

‘preventing waste‘and‘protecting correlative rights.

We would ask you to look at the whole“of'WhatIWe'are

_proposing, not isolated exceptions and exemptions, which can

always be raised. * We believe what we're proposingawill

encourage horizontal driliing and at the same time keep it °

completely under your supervision; Thank you”yery much .

MS GERHOLT Madam Chalr, Comm1551oners, the

leglslature set forth the D1v1s1on to prevent waste and to

'_protect correlatlve rrghts., Several new concepts have‘been

proposed‘during the course of this hearing,<which-the

Division belleved would prevent waste and protect correlatlve

rights. Those concepts 1nc1uded completed 1nterval prOJect
areas and,formatlon-of progect areas.

’The_formation.of project areas, there is no notice

‘that.ls built in, evenithough the rule doesn't necessarily'
_spec1fy._ If it 1s a standard project area Wthh is created
it is uncontestedﬂandvno notice is required by the rule.'
‘:However; you heard:Ms Spradlin testify to the~fact that the
»fonly way you would get that standard prOJect area is by

‘ obtalnlng the consent thereby the necessary partles would

have notlce.

R T ? s,
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,If it is not within your project area, the rule specifically

_ hearing about compulsory'poolingf. The division.has proposed5h g

ithe statutory authorlty that has been given under the Oll and
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If the standard prOJect area is contested, then
notlce would apply pursuant to the rule because, in order to

compulsory pool ‘an operator must notify affected persons

requires notice be glven ‘to affected parties.  So the
affected persons are getting notice, and they are given even
more notice when~there is consolidation of project areas

because before an operator can produce the well,'the

operators will notify all"mineral-interest owners in order to ?

:hopefully obtain- a vo1untary agreement. That is the hope,

that there is a voluntary agreement. If the operator is

* unable to obtain VOluntarygagreement,'the operator'may seek a-

compulsory pooling order, which again requiresvnotice;

There has beenianlot of discussion throughout this

only to make clear in lé?lSF'thatrthe current.OCD~oompulsory_f
pooling.rule would be a’ tool that could be used 1t would be

a procedure, not to set forth the circumstances where the
Divislon may or would'compulsory pool-prOJect;areas;j I'm'inA

agreement with Mr. Carr" If that~is troublesome, then use

Gas Act and to delete 16 15F
I would remind the Commission, any modifications
proposed by Jalapeno‘and?Heyco directly affect the OCD .

compulsory pooling fule at'19.15.13 and would be better
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1 - addressed in a rulemaking spec1f1cally for the OCD compulsory
2 poollng rule and not be a part or brought into this
3 rulemaking hearing;
4.4">.-f ~ There has also been diecussion by the engineers and--
5 others that a numbervof horizontale.in’a project area would ;
6r.'be50entrolled by the setbacks.ahd~allOWables. This is a o o
7 i'bdilt—in control for[horiZontal:Well deVelopment.d.There
8. would‘not be an octopus¥like.1ookvundergroundj because, if
9 yoa_are only given certain-allowablee and you haVetcertain
10 .setbacke, yeu:can onlyvdriilfa‘Certain number of horizontals.
11 :__' We thank the CoﬁmiSsieh fer,the'opportunity to
12 -present proposed findingS‘andheenciusions-of law; ahd we will
13' get our brief to the'Commission'byhﬁqvember.Zi, We also
14 appreeiate the Commissioh takihgrall ef'this evidence and
152' weighing it. We look forward to a rule that may be adopted
.;G'A Thank you for- your time. | | |
:'hi7 A ‘-'MADAM'CHAIR:‘ Thanktyod Very much. : That'eoncludeey'
18 the:case to be ruled. Expect flndlngs of fact and |
19. eenclueions'and the,brleﬁs by the 21st. Are there any otherv

20. ' issues before the Commission‘today?

21 B :(No;response.)

222 - MADAM CHAIR: jAre there‘any‘hon—technical public
23 ‘Jteetimony to be given to the'Commiesioh?v |

24 - - (No responser)d;‘ | B

25 - - MADAM CHAIR:]'Theh weearelloekrng for a motion to

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS

- e0d0d506 058a-467c-a370-6d3350c5d2b7 '



10
1
2
13
.14; .
15
17

‘18

Page 82

aajﬁurn.
COMMISSIONER BALCH: I will motion to-adjourn.
. COMMISSIONER DAWSQN{ I wili se¢ond. 
MADAM CHAIR: All those in favor.
 COMMISSIONER BALCH,_COMMISSIONER DAWSON, MADAM
CHATR: AYé. |
|  MADAM CHAIR: All'thoée‘oppOSed?. :
(NQ feéponse.)' |
'MADAM CHAIR: We are done§‘ Tﬁank you.

_ (Concluded at 11:21 a.m.)
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<related to nor contracted w1th any of the partles or

'attorneys in thlS case and that I have no 1nterest’whatsoever-

Page 83
REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE .

. I, IRENE DELGADO, New Mexico CCR 253, DOhHEREBY
CERTIFY THAT ON October 21, 2011, proceedings in the
above—captioned case ﬁere taken before me and that I did -
report'in'stenographic shorthand the proceedings set forth

herein, and the foregoing pages are a true and correct'

transcription to'the best of my ability.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am nelther employed by nor -j

in.the'final=dispoeition of this case in any court.

WITNESS MY HAND this day of November

2011..

Irene Delgado,. CCR 2%3
Expires: 12-31-201
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